
INDIAN INCOME TAX RETURN ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
[where the data of the Return of ]ncome in Form lrR-l (SAHAJ), lrR-2, lrR-3,

ITR-4 , ITR-S, ITR-6,!TR-7 filed and verified electronicallyl

Assessment Year
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Name

AASTHA PROMOTERM. DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED

PAN

AAGCA3603G

la No Name Of Prem ises/Buildin g/Village

Form Number.
AASTHA TRADE CENTRE,,2ND
FLOOR.
Road/Street/Post Olfice Area/Locality

Q ROAD, BISTUPUR

Status Pvt Company

Town/City/District State Pin/ZipCode Filed u/s
JAMSHI,L'PUR 

]
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JHARKHAND
831001 139(l)-On or before due date

Assessing Officer Details (Wartl/Circle) |
I

e-fi ling Acknowledgement Number 2467320813110t9
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I Gross total income 1 4827844
2 Total Deductions under Chapter-VI-A

2 0
3 Total Income

3 4827840

3a Deemed Total Income under AMT/IVIAT 3a 49037 I 4

3b

4

5

Current Year loss, if any 3b 0

Net tax payable 4 1255238

Interest and Fee Payable
5 0

!
7

Total tax, interest al

Taxes Paid

rd Fee payable

Advance'faxa
I 6 t255238

7a 2:
'00000
t4t4l6

92987

b TDS 7b

c TCS 7c

d Self Asseasment T"t 7d 0

2734103
e Total Taxes Paid (7a+7b+7c+7d)

7e

8 ayaDre (o-/e)
8 0

9 Refund (7e-6) 9 1479170

I() Exempt Income
Agriculture

l0
Others

Income Tax Retum submitted electronically on

KAMINI KAUSHAL

3l-10-2019 22:08:19 from Ip address 117.205.253.168 and verified by

having PAN AHWPK4028R on 3l-10-2019 22:08t19 from IP address

lr7'205.253.r68 using DigitalsignatureCertificate(DSC)

DSC detairs: lllilfl[:E}Tii[#3lT;i;]lJlliiiiiili:iX,,l#*,i?lffil'J1111,J,1;1#l:,J;:;]1.,:,1illJ,[:]L.jl,.:,*
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STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTS

OF
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.2019.

N. KUMAR & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
rsr FLooR, pRABHAVATT sADAN
STATION ROAD, JAMSHEDPUR.
Phone No. : 0652-ZZgOt3t
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A.ASTHA PROI4OTER;

Profit or (Loss) as per profit & l,oss AIC

Add : Item clebited to profit & Loss &1c 
Penalty on scrvice Tax

Depreciation as per Companies Act

Profit before absorption of l)epreciation :

Depreciation as per Income,fax

TOTAL TA-XABLE PROTIT

or

Income Tax t:

Book profit

MAT @ 18.s%

"A" and ,,B" which ever is higher
ADD: Education Cess @ 4%

Less: MATCredit
Less: TDS & TCS

Less : Advance tax

Refundable

[ASrriI PA0Itll0liR$ & l]lvit0p[Rs PllT tl0.

Normal Rate

,A"

1,903,714.15

30,100.00

1,462,834.26

6,396,649.4-1.

7,927,555.00

4,569,093.4"1

4,569,a93.00

1,142,273.00

:3wnsw

(A)

Add: flxpenses Disallowed charged to I,A

(B)
COKIPVTATTON AS PER WS 71518

Profit or (Loss) as per profit & loss A/C

or

4,903,714"15

4,903,714.15

4,903,7-10.00

907,186.A0

1,142,273.00

45,691.00*__
1,187,964.00

n4,40;.a0
2,500,000.00

-_ 7,546,439.00

----H
r,:+6,4J9.00

'iiiiirr: l*iSirertor

\ffi

CQMPUTATTON OF TruCOME

r!;
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Notice is herebv oiven_that the 12th Allyar Generar Meeting of theAASTHA pnomorEns s DivEiOi,?ns pRrvATE r_ruirlo*i, be herd
,',oll . 3#, :l.t Fif ff :f d,r,:i:Ii'oi. s o p. r'r . 

".,r., " 
i" g i ste re o- orricl

Members of the
on Monday the
of the Company

To receive, consider and adopt thethe financial year ended Sf iia-u;.i
Directors and Auditors thereon.

11UXX:vIr

AGENDA

Audited Financial Statement of the Company for2019, together with the n"p"rtr;f il" Board of

1.

'' ,13 S3il?::,ii;"Ir[iil:1l,i,fl;:*artered Accountants, as staturory Audirors or

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORSAASTHA PRoMoTERS & DEVEL.PiG PRIVATE LIMITED

0irector

KAMTNI KAUSHAL
DIN: A0661222
Date:

Place :Jamshedpur

Litlilr ffiuiill)tftS & ffiltLif lAS PIJT tT0

0 ircc tot

DIN:00668781



a

l_al_ Sotthu Promoterc & Developerc Prl.

Dear Shareholders,

on behalf of the Board of Director+ it is my pleasure to present the 12*, Annuar Reportof AASTFIA PRoMorERs & DEVEI-cirT ns pdni"rrirrtaiif"q,,*u 
Company,,) together withthe Audited Statement of Accounts fo, tl,u y"a, ended March 31,201,9.

The company has recorded the following financial performance, for the year ended March 31,2079. o

Summary of gperations

I Particulars
I

I

I 
Total Revenue From Operations

Other Income

Total Revenue

Profi t before Depreciation

Provision for Depreciation

Profit or Loss before Tax

Less: Current Tax

Less: Previous year Tax

Profft or Loss After Tax

Amounf in
As at the ;nd of
current reporting
period

As at the end ofprevious reporting
period

\08,279,34'1.00 193,923,'1.56.00

1,333,308.55 1,M13A230

109,61,2,649.55 195,364,458.30

6,366,549.41 7,17L,940.g5

1,,462,834.26 725,235.98

4,9A3,714.15 6,446,704.97

1,255,239.00
'1,,527,345.00

14,502.00 46,970.00

3,633,973."15 4,872,399.97

2.State of Affairs

ffi:: infi:Hr;f."t" in the business of the company during the rinancial year

Rs

Msl$[ P$0]n01tB$ 
& !t!tt0Ptffs Pll' liI

Sitector



-lr--lal &srthu Promoters &

3.Dividentls

X::"#[*"XlX*T*T,1ji:,f,:ffient financiar year crue to conservation of profits

The Company does not have any subsidiary, ]oint venture or Associate Company.

S.lnternal Financial Contfol
The Company has in place adequate internal financial control with reference to financialstatements' During the year, iuch controls were tested and no reportable materialweakness in the design or operation was noticed.

There has been no change in the constitution of Board of Directors during the yearunder review i.e. the skucture of the Board remains the sarne.

A total ol7 Boatd Meetings were heid during the financial year ended 3Lst March 2019.The maximum gap between any two Board Meetings wurl"r, than ,20 days.

The observations of,the statutory Auditors, whgn read together with the relevant notes
;:jffrit"tffij:rand 

accounting poricies are self erplur,"'tory and do not car for any

9.Statutory Auditors

XI;,J;,i1TJ *,Jj;,;:::::Tf .l:::T!"ts, ,rave. 
been appointed as statutory

$I::l::: :l :* ::x:t ff:i?ij to jle d;;;;i ;;; ;;.:#ff;[L? ?':*:']
3;::::: I'if "i"',-l:li:: l:' 1 :n" .:rr'* ie;;;;;#;::r;:T:f;""J"::fiX#
f"*mi*f **:"_i,t*a:;:n";;;i";L""il""iiff;T,ilft 

,ff":ffi 
iH'

*xn11Jff :'#::::,^:t*;::,*r{f;i*ffi Hl-"'fi "H,ril:'#i1:TI:lil:?"H*l*:::,ls_3:*e,,e.urM1,"ii"g-i";;ffi ":;f :*:,'ff"X:H:l?::lthe Company on such-remurrerations-- 
Lv E^qrr'rrE arlLr auQlt tne accounts of

Direcror"c nf rho r-^*'^^-__ ^- r 6, . . *:y l" mutgally agreed between the Board of

ffi,,,0,,,* ,irilPiii$ fVi. iiii
AA$THA pfiol\{olrfis 

& [rllil0p[fis pyr, tro

.--Ia;'^,



-.dlalrl &ssthu Promolers & Deyelopers Pyt. Ltd

I"0.Loans and Investment

The Company has not made- any investment, given guarantee and securities during theyear under review' There for no neerl to .r*pry i;iril'prorrisions of section 1g6 ofCompanies Act,201B.

ll.Extfact of Annual Return

The exkact of Annual Return in Form No.MGT-9 as required under $ection 92 of theCompanies Act,201'3 for the financial year ending Marchh , zI1.gis annexed and formspart of this report.

All related party transactions that were enterecl into during the {inancial yearended 31st Marclu 2a1'9 were on an arm's length uuri, ur,a were in the ordinary course

::1ffi:i:rTherefore, 
the provisions of sectln 188 of ,r," cornpunies Ac! 2013 were

The particulars as reqlired untler the provisions of section 134(3) (m) of the companiesAct' 2013 in respect of conservation of e.ergy and technorogy absorption have not been

i:T'*:1rt:;tfing 
the nature of activities undertaken by the company during the

The company not 
"utl:g any foreign exchange earnings ancl outgo as provide<l belowduring the year ended 31st, March 2"019.

The Company has tleveloped antl implemented a risk management policy whichidentifies major risks whichmay threaten the existence of the company. The same hasalso been adopted by your Board antl is also subject to its review from time to time.Risk mitigation process and measures have been also formulated and clearly spellecl outin the said policy

AASIHA pfi0t!10rtBS & DlrJitijitfr$ pvl ti0,

l2.Related party Transaction

1S.Risk Manase

(
/-, AIi$Ilil



m &nsthu Promolers & Deyelopers Pvl. lld.

l6,Deposits

The Company has not accepted any deposits during the year under review.

No material changes and commitments.affecting the financial position of the companyoccurred between the end of the financial y"u. io *rti"r, i*s financial statement relatesand the date of this report.

No significant and material ortler has been passecl by the regulators, courts, tribunalsimpacting the going concern status ancr Compu.,y', op"*iio* r., future.

for the Company.CSR provisions are not applicable

20.Safe & Conducive Workplace

The Company is committed to provicle a safe and conducive work environment to itscmployees' During the year ,r'ril", review, there were no cases filetl pursuant to the

l"J5lrT"assment 
of women at workplace (Preveniior,, pror,ibition and Redressal)

2l.General

Your Directors
following items
review:

state that no disclosure or reporting
as there were no transactions on the-se

is required in respect of the
items during the year under

1.

2.

Issue of shares (including sweat equity shares) to employees of the Company underany scheme.
The lompany has no-subsidiary and neither the Managing Director nor the \zvhole-

XnfJffijn:of 
the Company receive any remuneration or commission from any o{

x,*,AASIHA llil,}t\rll)it[S & 0ilrti,:',.i'! iIi' 'iJ'
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lal

re
Burtha Promolers & Deyeloperr Pyl. Ltd.

Pursuant to section 134(3) (c) of the Companies Act, 2a13 the Board of Directors of theCompany confirms that-

1' In the preparation of the annual acco-unts_for the year ended March 31., 2019, theapplicable accounting stan<lards reacl with r"q,rirl**rts set out under scheduleIII to the Act, have been followed and there are no material departures from thesame.
2. The Directors have serected 

.such, 
accounting poricies and appried themconsistently and made judgments and estimates ihat are reasonable'and prudentso as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company asat March 31,2019and of the profit of the Company for the y*u, 

"r.,o"a 
on thatdate.

3' The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance ofadequate accounting records in accorclance with the provisions of the Act forsafeguarding the assets of the Company una ror-pr"venting anci detecting fraud. 
and other irregularities.

4' The Directors hfve prepared the annual accounts on a'going concern, basis.5' The Company being ,rt litt"d, sub clause (e) of ,".,io., 134(3) of the CompaniesAct' 2013 pertaining to laying down internal financial controls is not applicableto the Company.
6' The Directors have clevised proper systems to ensure compliance with theprovisions of a[ appricabre i"*s ,r,d that such system are adequate andoperating effectively.

23.Acknowledgement

Your Directors would like to express their sincere appreciation for the assistance andco-operation received from the customers, employees, bunkr, Government authorities,vendors and members during the year under review.

Fatsiffif LlYil:ffii3; J

KAMINI KAUSHA
DIN:00661222
Date:

Place: Jamshedpur

KAUSHAL KUMAR SINGH
DIN:00668781
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N, I(umd.r {, C0.
C H A RT E R E D AC C O U NrA'VrS

rORM NO. 3CA
[See rule 6C(1)(a)]

Auclit report under section 44AB of the Income-tax Act, 1961,, in
a case where the accounb of the business or profession of a

=:===:="::"::::=:::Y:":=::::::::::=:::
we report that the $tatutory audit AASTHA pRoMoTERs AND DEVELOPERS
PRIvATf, LIMITED, Aastha Trade Centre, e Road Bistupur, Jamshedpur, pAN No.
AAGCA3503G engaged in the business of buildet, promoter & developer was
conducted by us, in pursuance of the provisions of the Companies Act,2013 and we annex
here to a copy of our audit report dated 27h lune, 20L9 arong with a copy each ofi

(a) The audited Profit and Loss account for the year ended on 3Lst Marclu 2019; and
(b) The audited Balance Sheet as at 31st Marcfu 2019; and
(c) Documents declared by tl're saicl Act to be part of, or annexed to, the profit & Loss

Accotr.nt and Balance Sheet.

The statement of particulars required to be furnished under section 44AB is annexed
herewith in Form No.3CD,

In our opinion and to the best of our inJomration and according to explanations
given to us, the particulars given in the said Form No. 3CD and the Annexure thereto are
true and correct.
i) Clause 21(d); It is not possible to verify wheflrer the payment in excess of Rs.

1'0,000/ - have been made otherwise than by account payee cheque or bank draft as
necessary evidence is not in the possession of the assessee. However the assessee
certifies that the cheques exceeding Rs. 10,000/- issued by the account payee or bank
draft.

ii) It is not possible for us to veri$
whether the loans, deposit specified sum antl specified advances have been taken or
accepted or repaid or received otherwise than by an account payee cheques or pay
order as the necessary evidence is not in the possession of the assessee. However, the
assessee has certified that cheques /draft/pay orders issued by them were account
payee and no cash transaction has been involved in excess of limit prescribed.

AASTl{A rfiiliri0itn$ &

E"l-

FOR N. KUMAR & CO,
Chartered Accountants

F.R.N. OM11OC

f\ .^

tUAe!- ,lu
(N. K.lArN)

Parbrer
M.No.073155

_Ud in 19 073155 A AAAEeZ29O

1st Floor, Hotet Chana[V1lgmplex, Stltion Road, Jamshedpur - g31002
Phone : 0657-2290131, e-rnail : nkcoca@gmail,com

't.

J.

i: ii t:t: iitl

PLACE : JAMSHEDPUR
DATE : 29-1.0-2019

@^L$ffi
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a

3

4

5

6

7

B

Permanent Account Nunrber (pAN)

'r ihe assessee is liable to pay indirect tax like excise dury,
tax, sales tax, goods & service tax, customs Outv, eic.lf v.r,please furnish the registration number or GST numbei'or" uny

identification number allotted for the same

Indjcate the relevant clause of section u/s 44AB under which the
has been conducted

.-..-serial No" ___, - 
-pa,t,crr;; vrr lrrc Plvrr( vr ru))'

__ -. : _ . incleas-e in profit - - 
- --_ OeEQse-in pront _

NA

,nt*."

ii

n

IJ

fal lr nnn
parhers/members and their profit sharing rauos.
In case of AOp, whether shares of members are i

(b) List of books of account maintained and the address at w
the books of account are kept (In case books oficcount
maintained in a cornputer system, mention the books of
generated by such computer system. If the books of
are not kept at one location, please furnish the addresses
locations atong with the details of books of a.*rni ,Jniui.

(c) List of books of account and nature of reievant documents examined.

(b) if there is any change in the partners\members or in their Isharing ratio since the last date of precedinl year,

(a) Nature of businesi or piofession. (if more than one lusiiress orprofession is carried on during the previous year, nature of
every business or profession)

(b) If there is any change in the nature of business or
th_e padiculars of such change.

(a) Whether books oi-iccount jre presiribil uls 44AA, if yes, Iist of
books so prescribed

Whether the proflt and loss alCouni incfudes anl pionts A ga
assessable on presumptive basis, if yes, indicate tha urount
th_e relev-ant sections (44AO, 44AE, 44AF, 448, <iAA, *aaa,
44BBB,.Chapter XII-G, First Schedule oi ,ny ott"i'reterant
snrtioni.
Method oF accounting employed in ftle previotis veai. -Whether there had been any change in the nrethod
accounting employed vis-i-vis the method employed in

Cash Eook Bank Boot<, G€neral Ledger, Joumal
Boolq Bilts & Expenditure Bills

BISTUPU& JAMSHEDPUR

las"tr Bootf Bank Boolg General Ledger, Joumal
Book, Bllls & Expenditure Bills, purchase & Sales

Register
(ln computer system)

C3h foglC Bank Bootg Generat Ledger, rournat
Boolg BIils & Expenditure BillsOESf aHECK)

BUIIDER, PROMOTER & DEVETOPER

161 wtret
complying with the provisions of income computation ana Oiscfoser

ICDS I-Accounting roloddt

I::i':ffi',1ffi,5;::::J,i:ii::il[:J;]:X;|il::ffi1';;iliil;:;;il, iBffi,..,,,i.,;,coix no.",",,,g

FORM NO.3CD
fSee rute GG(2)l

statement of particurars required to be furnished uls 44AB of the rncome Tax Act, 1961
PA,RT - A

AAIM4 pRoMorER& DEvELoFERs pmTiD
nlsf *AiiuDE CiNf AE; iinor4-nfurpu1. 

:: i

GSTN-2OAAGCA3603GiZF

01-04-2018 to 31-03-2019

Clause 44AB(a)- rotat jircs/tuinoveri gioss
receipts in business exceeding Rs, f crire

ryL



ln case or oevia notr seaionllsl, ani tfre
n. Lo$._rygqse fr,rlr*_ _ 

vr Yqruouurr prescrroeo unoer seclon 145A' and the effect thereof on the proflt

*---ssrrel!e.--_ _*-:e.rliaG's*:*,::-:-rnsiease_i!_p-l.&i:::_lpeGars_itpIsfiL::

any tand or buitding o@,
111ry:T!19-1v-ry-U$,,ry "r 

g :qgc-"lgrnment rere*ea io in rectLn +scror soc, prease fumish:

i,:.i l"lgyl lE+E : :.:y1T!"f ,i Aii,.o ;*..,;i. . *i* ;o=.r#;*A;r#:C*;rt':'* - * _ *

Method of vatuaiio

COST OR Net Realisable Vatue whichever is
Lower.

the following p

) Description of capital assets,

) Date of acquisition;
Cost of acquisition;
Amount at which the asset is converted into stock in trade.

not credited to the profit & loss account, being :-
) the items falling within the scope of section 2B:
) the proforma credlts, drawback, refunds of duty of customs

excise or service tax, or refund of sales tax or value added tax

lril il1,tl: 11i11*k or refunds are admitted as due by

escalation claims accepted during the previous year;
any other item of income ;

of depreciation attowffi
1 in respect of each asset or block of assets, as the case
in the followinq form :-

Description of the block of asset/class of assets.
Rate of depreciation.
Actual cost or written down value, as the case may be.
Additions/deductions during the year with dates; in the case
any addition of an asset, date put to use; including adjustment
on account of--
(i) Central Value Added Tax Credits claimed & allowed
the Central Excise Rules, 1g44 in respect of assets acquired
or affpr 1st March l ee4_
(ii) chanqe in rate of exchange of currency, and(iii) subsidy or grant or reimbursemen! by whatever name called.
Depreciation allowable.
Written down value at the end of the year.

32AC, 32AD, 3348, 33ABA, 35(lxi), 35(1XiD, 35(l)(iia),
35(1)(iii), 35(l)(iv), 3s(2AA), 35(2AB),35ABA,':SnAa, :SnC,
35AD, 35CCA, 35CCB, 35CCC, 35CCD, 350, 35DD, 35DDA,

Amount debited to p&L Alc

Amount admissible as per the provisions of the Income Tax
Act 1961 and also fulfills the conditions, if any specified
under the conditions, if any specified under the relevant
provisions of the Act or Rules or any other guldelines,
circular etc., issued in this behalf.

Any sum paid to an employee as bonus or commission for
services rendered, where such sum was otherwise payable
him as profit or dividend [Section 36(1)0i)]
Details of Contrilutio & as referred to in seAion See)1va):Sr.; Natureofnun@ Duedateofpayment; @

a-g-,+'
-\

As Per Annexure - I

&runts admissible und

W



ilff:nH:*
NIL, Prime facie tt alrp"a

"i#[ifili::#Ytff:::*:;y* accaunt other than iiisi pavatte unaer,,nt u,t iriiiui, or in accordance with

(i)0ate of Pavment; (iii)Nature of pavment;

(vi) amt. out of (v) deooslted. if anv

(s) - - 
&tails;,Gr-v*,i,.t .,i, *r,,lch Gitas Gen aar-H;H:,Xfr o;;,i paio ouiinq trre p,evii,us v"a,. o," i,i tne 

* -
_ _ suqssllqnt_ysglbefgrgtle elplry of time prescribed u/s 200/t)

,j)^31'ffiffffl"r -ati,.*,i*; Gtlarurr ffi; lviuaCIe-e.ade;s.;-pafustatrrky.rjEue;- -

(,i)
(A)

(B)

_ _ _ _ -{qgu_c[casesas p_Ayment refefred to in Sub clause t,at - -

- - kta:ls -o[-Bevme_qlo! wh]qb lax rg not_ded-ugle_d: _ _ :
(i)Dare of pavmenu r,iterroLrnt i,r-orril",it- 'Gl-,vrLr";;,;;*t,- - i orarr"-sadd*ss-a[."!iyee,-pAN-!:- -

l{o such cases
Details of pavmenEon wnictr [* n.s ui* iieo,jct",i ouitE. 

"E 
Lee,i paio on oioirore or inE.iue a:ate ipecir,eo-_ _ in sub s_ection (1) of the section 139.

f i)oate oi Favminf iri-xrou,it or pa"q,e"t ;- t lUature _

-----Ngsu-Ehcases @
as payment referred to in sub clause (ibt - -(iil)

(A) _ - 
pcl+ls4flaymeff!trwhich tevy is not deductedi

(i)Date of Pavmeil - -l iffior"t 6-oarrr".-tl - 
Gl-lratt,ie??,avr;e^t;- - t,"l Gn e-a eo-oress or tiu oiuee.-pnr,rlr- -

_ _ _ _No such cases(B) Detai's of pavment on which levv r,as oee"-oEucG-u";#.;G";o;io o;; bero; rhe o* o.teip".lridlnf.,o-seitrcn-_ - Gj-olse-cl!gn_U9. _ _

9*lsqlI -(-ii)allalir-adausru r.l-ruoruq, t rllr.lr" [Eoreiiar;yce, pa* ir a"airuo]e, rrrami,rnt or -

Advertisment expenditure in any souvenir, brouchet, tract,
pamphlet or the like publtshed by a political party.
Expenditure incurred at clubs beinq entrance fees and
Expenditure Incurred at clubs being cost For club services and
faclliiies us€d

3e,?ndlture,by 
way of penalty orfineforviotation of anytaw

Ior Lne ttme beino in force

Expendlture by way oF any other penalty or Fine not covered above
Expenditure incutred for any purpose wht(h is an oFfcnce or which
rs pronibited by law

(b) Amounts inadmis-s--ible under: xetron 40(e)(i) as payment to non resident referreO tJ,r sub clause (i)

Details:of pavment 
d:

NIL

ilrI
t{IL
NIt

Penalty on Service Tax of Rs. 30,100/-

i 40(b)/40(ba) and mmputauon thereof:-

(iuJ frinqebenefirtaffi
(v) wealth tax under sub-clause (iia)
(vi) royalty, llcense fee, service fee etc. under sub_clause (irb)

(vii), salary payable outside India/to a non resident without IDS(viri) payment to pF /other fund etc. under sub_clause (iv)
(ix) tax paid by employer for perquisites under sub-clause (v)

c) Amounts deblted to Profir and Loss Account being interest. salary,
bonus, commissjon or remuneration jnadmissible under section

nmount debited to pEfE-* Ar"rnt

(A) Cn The basis.a

;tffJ;:ilill?:Jll[ 
** 6DD were made bv account pavee cheque drawn on a bank or a;count payee bank draft. rr nor,

til,o.te-
% Nosuchcases

Name & PAN of the payee, if avlb.

On the basjs of th" a

ilSf;n:i?:"i:,:J*i::?3,::i:*10;':,,r:y:..r,-"*:!q 1,.i,;; ;il;'.*,'n, p.v.u bank draft ,r not,::l[ffiiJ[*J:;I* li-:i,:*a:,:'"T T:: ]:::',r:: t"'r'ffiffi,ffi::,[^'6f)i

/



(e) prov *am ffi;404(7\
{F) any sum paid by the assessee as an employer not allwoaL}le(g) padculars of any liability of a contingent nature.(h) amount of deduction inadmissibre in terms of sic. r<n in rlspect

the expenditure incurred in relation to in.or" *nl.fr-aoe, not fopart of the total income;
(i) amount inadmissible under the proviso to sec.36(1Xiii)

:t_,:,:l"l 111dmissibie 
unoer section 23 of ihe Micro,

and Medium Enterprises Development Act. 2006

Particulars ol payments made to persorispeiifieO UiS4oA(2)ib)

eding previous year and was

AS PER ANNEXURE - III

(B) was incurred in the previous year and was
(a) paid on or before the due date for funrishinq the

return of income of the previous year U/S 139(1);

(a) paid during the preiEus year;
(b) ng! paid _during the.previous year;

NIt

NIt
Debited in pL A,lc GST Rs. 61,71,908.5g

aErlvAt^'- 
*T- 

A,ndrnt in P. & L. A/c

t-=:,'I! 'ffisl.No. Type - - -r- inltri.t_l

ADD : Availed

Less I Utilised

Closing Balance

Whether during the previo
company in which the public are substantially interested, without consideiation or for inadequate consideration asrefellea !:in sgction so(zXviia). lr ves, pteise irirnirr, nu detaits for rhe same.I'lo.; liame of ,h" d

cIN of the company; No' of Shares Received; Amount of consideration paid; Fair Market value ot the shares

Whether dri
3i:31s! sl',:gfie;hares as referred to in section 5_6(ixyiol. ir vls,'pi.ur" furnish the detaits of rhe same.

Ha,li:;".:1ffi5**I"[lT,ff:iFlJ:,,lJ'"',tg;:'P;i'*u pi' #; a;a n;,i,*+:,; ; .nl*-, *i,*,- -
ct*i5'*'mr[*::li.:I',**::l*f,:*a#"1*;,a\;com;?,omdrm;;u;";,,;
(b) tr yes, ptease rrrntrt' ttiE]towinl aetriii

s.No; Nature of ineome;
B (a) Whether rny u,
., refered to in clause (x) ofsub.section (2) of,".tion iOlI
(b) If yes, pteasu rurntrh thiEitowtng d&;i;

*N
I

Contd...,,,..5

2:i

lsl
j

.,1z.'t I

NIL

NIt

25

26

27

_ .. \"1.__:'y._lr1lu ufl or oerore tne atoresaid date.

!:Yl._yI*"^: *res-tax,soous & s;,vicel rai, crstoms outy, excise
oury or any other lndirect tax.levy,cess,lmpost etc.ls passed through*I{ote: rhs information eiven under iiiUiiijJ.}v rp *_ the dafe of signing this report

a) Amount of Central Value AOOeO Tax credits, tnput fax Credi( ITC) availed of or utilised during the previous yeai and lttreatment in the profit and loss-account anO tieatment ooutstanding Cenhal Value Added Tax credlts finfut Tat
Credit ( ITC ) in the accounb

28

7s

S.No; Nature of income : Amount



uetarrs of any amount borroweo on huffi
(including rnterest on the amount borrowed) r-ejuia, oin"*is. tf,.n
through an account payee cheque lsection bgDl

S.No.; Name ofthe 
Nof 

Trrowing; Amount due including interest; Amount i"pria ;'p",a of Repayment
uGl yl.,lu, oi

(1) of section 92CE, has been made during the year
Ir yes, prease furnish the followinq detaila

il,ffi::ilJ*::.Xi::$:*,,:iT'n..(1).or section e2cE p'mary adjusrment is made ?; Amount (in Rs.) or primary adjustment;
(2) of section eZCE; if vec *r"rl:,YlT :::j:':::":.":t""?lte is required to be ,"puiri.t"J to iloia as per the provisions of su(2)orsectionezCE; trves,*r,etie'tnue,ce,s--*.r"n..i'J'.,i;.;iili[ffi,,T;T'rTl'i:[::lX;"i'i"'5:H::ff.?jiloj:",.

$'rT::J:'*t. i*-" 
on such excess monev which has noi been repatriated within the p*..*r"i time; Expected date of repatriation

to in sub-section (1) of secflon 948

Whether the asses
way of interest or of similar nature exceeding one arol *p""luu ,"r"raU

to., O"o
amortization (EBITDA) durino the previous vear (in ns'l; amounti,i33q."1 .--*^i,*L. 

'0, ir*i:r"*sr or of similar nature as per (i)above which exceeds 30% of Earron at pu. (ii) io"r.; ' o"irr['"r interest expenditure broughi forward as per sub-secaon (4) of section
, year, Amt

(b) If yes, please furnish r[eEiiiwinq detaits

i; i'i;"I,,1.!,'"1?ltffi }:flffi:t": 
avoidance arransement; Amount (in Rs.) or tax benerit in rhe previous year arisins, in assresate,

C(a) whether the
arangement, as refened to il-fctign 96, during the previous year.(This
Clause Is applicable from 1.04.2019)

(u) run,.
specifled in section.26gss taken or accepted during the Drevious/i\ ^^*^ -ir(i) 

.name, 
address and permanent account numbei 1ii uuuifuU"

with the assessee) of the lender or depositor,

lill aTou.nt of toan or deposit taken or accepred ;(iii) 
.whether 

the loan or deposit was squared up during the
prevrous year,
(iv) maximum amount outstanding in the account at any time
during the previous year.
(v).Whether the loan or deposit was laken or accepted by cheque
or bank draft or use of electronic clearing system t'hrougi a bank
(vi) in case the loan or deposit was taken or accepted by cheque
or bank draf!, whether the same was taken or aciepted'by an
qgggllltt Pgysgllpgge g 91 a-ccgglt payee bank draft.oLwunl pdyee_clgque ol_alt account payee bank draft.(b) Particulars of each specified sum in an affinl exceeoinffi-timil

specified in section 26955 taken or accepted during tfre previous
(i) nanre, address and permanent Account Number (lf available wi
the assessee) of the person from whom specified ,u, L ,eceireO;(ii) amount of specified sum taken or accepted;

lll yl:!f|" the specified sum was taken or accepted by cheque
bank draft or use of electronic clearing system tf,-r*ig;' ,
(iv).in case the specified sum was taken or accepted by cheque
bank draft, whether the same was taken o, u..ept"dUy 

"i ,..o.
neeo rrotueq@ ba:kj,l, compa"yor; cdporatb;

Pafriculam of 
"uasingle transaction or in respect of transactions reliting to on"-"*ni o, *..sion from a p"rir^, iuirg the previous year, where such receiptis othe*ise than by a cheque or bank draft or use ofir"J.*r..].u.ing system through a bank account

l.No., ruame@ Permanent Account NuilEilif with the assesseel of6dpa-ftffi;lGiitransaction; Amount of receipt; Date Of receipt

b(b) Prd*lrrt

;ffi;"1-,1".: ru"'.:?H ::::ilr*::: ;:lll:"* *,:::r:r:,::!' n.*;;Ji'on, o'.iu"o bv a cheque or bink draft, not beinl
-alr 

jlqolrEp-ayft .r-e9!"-o1 un-ugqggr-prrgqui sj$,-q,{rg-iL" pr;;;;;;;;1" Pcr>urr? Ieuerveo Dv a cneque or bank draft, not bein,

i.l,o;;"Ii*iit",l', l?i::lll*'i "tu. 
p.v,-;'l -p.'.-.-"i A,,;',TN;-,b;;a-a,; b,re;th rh;;;s;ee) ;i r;e piv.,; -ruut,-'.6 

or

ffi -A



31 b(c) Particulars of each payment in an amount .,
of a single transactlon or ln respect of transactions relating to one event or occasion from a person, received by a cheque or bank draft, not
being an account payee cheque or an account payee bank draft, during the previous year :-

s' No; Name or the Payee Address of the Payee; Permanent Account Number (lr available wlth the assessee) of the payee; Nature of
transaction: Amount oi.]hyment; Date of pavment

NIL
b(d) Particulars of each payment in an a*ount exie

single transaction or in respect of transactions relating to one event or occasion to a person,-riade by a cheque or bank;raft, not being an
account payee cheque or an account payee bank draft, during the previous year

-:'-}}. 
"l**^l* 

prve?i liiii"rs iithe 
-dyeei - pei'ia"e,iiacc<i,.t r,ruriue, tiia*itai,re witl, rd;#sseefiitie pJv?:q - - -

Ntt
-Norc: (Pamrculars at (ba), (bb), (bc) and (bd) need not be given in the caie ofieceipi uv-or. puv.,:-,.,i to J coveinm?ni iofr'li;y, .- -
banking company, a post omce savings ban& a cooperatlve bank or in the cas€ oF transactjons referred to in se(ion 269ss or ln the case
of persofis referred to ln Notificailon No, S.O. 2065(E) dated 3rd July, 2017)"

Particulars of each repayment or toan oi Oeposit inai-afr6G
exceeding the limit specified in section 269T nrade during the previous
(i) name, address and permanent account number ( if available with
the assessee) of the payee ;
(ii) amount of the repayment;

(iii) maximum amount outstanding in the account at any time during
the previous year;
(iv) Whether the repayment was made by cheque or bank draft or use
of electronic clearing system through a bank account.
(v) In case the repayment was made by cheque or bank draft, whether
the same was repaid by an account payee cheque or an account payee

irart irjraii-oi repivmeni 6i roan oi oeposii oi anv ip".ineo advance in
an amount exceeding the limit specified in section 269T received
othenvise than by a cheque or bank draft or use of electronic clearing
svstem throuoh a bank account durino the Drevious vear:-
(i) name, address and Permanent Account Number (if available with
the assessee) of the lender, or deposilor or person from whom
soecified advance is received;
(ii) Amount of repayment of loan or deposit or any specified advance
received otherwise than by a cheque or bank draft or use of electronic
clearinq syst€m th!-qugh- a bank account durinq the prcvious ye.ar.
Particulars of repayment of loan or deposit or any specified advance in
an amounl exceeding the limit specified in section 269T received by a
cheque or bank draft which is not an account payee cheque or acmunt
payee bank draft during the prevrous year:-

(i) name, address and Permanent Account Number (if available with
the assessee) of the lender, or depositor or person from whr:m
cneeifipd advanre is rereived:
(ii) Amount of repayment of loan or deposit or any specified advance
received by a cheque or a bank draft which is not an account payee
cheque or account payee bank draft during the previous year.

(c)

(d)

(e)

As Per Annexure-N

As Per Annexure-Iv

As Per Annexure-W

*(padicutars at (.c), (d) and (el
accepted from a Government c,

(.) ?*F"aryytt_rry13lE
51. No. Asst. year Natur

) need not be given in the case of ripaynrent of
cmpany, a banking company or a corporation es

any loan or deposit or any Specjfied advances taken or
tablished by the Central, State or provincial Act.)

-or(l:ry:,$:::1orul..,-in tl* foflowing manner, to the extent avaitabte :-

or toss/altowance amount as rJurnJ 
- - ilil;;;;;rd;;;;il - *

No Such Ca3ei
Remarks

(b,)

(c)

(d)

wnetner a change in shareholding of the company has taken place
the previous year due to which the losses incurred prior to
previous year cannot be allowed to be carr,ed forward in terms
ca.tinn 7q
Whether the assessee has incured any speculation loss referred to
section 73 durlng the previous year, If yes, please furnlsh the detatls
whether tJle assessee has incurred any loss referred to in section 73A
respect of any specified business during the previous year, jf yes,
nlease fltrnish details of the same.

(e) In case of a company, please state that whether the company is
deemed to be carrying on a speculation business as referred jn
explanauon to section 73, if yes, please furnish the details

-...',.- snecrilaiinn,lncs..if . anv incr rrrerl dr rrinn the nreyim rq vpar
Section-wise details of deductions, if any, admissible under Cfrapiir VI-n or
Chapter III (sec, 10&

N.A,

NIL

I{IL

N.A.

NIL

[ 
*ntd....7

6,,b*:--



whether.theassessee@
the provisions of Chapter XVII-B or Chapter XVtt_gS. If yes,
nl(lase tt,rnish:-

TAN

Section

Nature of payment
Total amount of payment or Receipt of the nature specified in Col. 3
Total amount on which tax was required to be deducted or collected
Total amount on which tax was deducted or collected at specified rate
out of (5)

7 Amount of tax decl. or coll. out of (6)
B Total amount on which tax was deducted or collected at less than9 Amount of tax deducted or collected on (B)

10 Amount of tax deducted or collected not deposited to the credit of the- ,- - Cenkat qovernment o_ut of (6) and (B).
(b) Whether the assessee is required to furnish the statement o

tax deducted or tax collected. If yes, please furnish the details;_

1 TAN

2 Type of Form
3 Due Date for furnishing
4 Date oF Furnishing, if furnished,
5 Whether the statement of Tax deducted or collected contains

information about all transactions which are requir€d to be6 If not, please furnish list of details/transactions which are not. . reo0rled,..
,c) whether ttre aiseilee ii iiaufe to pai interest unoi, iection

201(1A) or section 206C(7). If yes. Dlease furnish:_1 TAN

2 Amount of Interest u/s 201(1A)/206C(7) payabte
3 Amount paid out of Col. (2)

A). Raw mdterials :
(i) Opening stock ;
(ii) Purchases during the previous years;
(iii) Consumption during the previous year ;(iv) Sales during the previous year;
(v) Ctostng stock;
(vi)x yield of finished products ;
(vii)* percentage of yield ;

(viii) Shortage/exces_s, if any.
Fin ls h ed p rod ucB/B y p rod i cts

(i) Opening stock ;

(a) ln ttre ca
orincioal items of ooods traded :-(i) Opening Stock ;

(ii) purchases during the previous years;
(iii) Sales during the previous year ;
(iv) Closing stock;

{v) Slorqge/,excess, if any.
(b) In the case of a manutactwrng concein, ;ive

details of the principal items of raw materialE inlsneJ
and hv-nrodrrrfs :

(ii) Purchases during the previous year;
(iii) Quantity manufactured during the previous year
(iv) Sales during the previous year;
(v) Closing stock;
(vi) Shortage/excess , if any

* information may be given to the extent available
In the case ;f

(a) Total amountofdistributedprofits:- , I - -- *"-'
(b) amlrffi!€ refened ro in 11s-o(lAXD l,i

115-O in tne rdnwingEill-

'-t/

contd,...8



(d)Totar uffi
l:] -.:,::j 

*r"ion as referred to in 11s-o( tA)(,)(c) amt of reduction u, ,.r"rr.J to in il;i;iilj
(d) Total tax paid thereon i

A(a) whether the assessee has any amount in the natuEii(e)ofclause(22)of'*tro,i".*vl',gl'|uullLtrIUlenaIureoldividenaasrereneotoin

";--=----- YES/NO(b) Ir ys, pteas furnish the-rotroiinq?'Hiil
S. No; Amount received (in Rs.); Date of receipt

lether any cost audit was@
fl::rj'i::y::l'T.e-Yl"lt on anv matter/ item/ varue/ quanrihas may be repoted/identified by the cost auditor.

i3,::11,:::. :;naucteo i,noer *,e ceniiai riiise ea, i:
J*ri ?iu. 

the dehits if any, of dtsqualigca;io;;;i;;ffi;:;
ftey' item/ vatuel quantig as may be ._p"n"Jitj"ri,i'.j'jv'

"ilfrSll:,r. .:".Ouaea unciei section zzn-oi *e rinairie1ee4 in reration to valuatio, oi taiail;fi:::'ir;4,';,J:i,l"rH;j
any, of the disqualjflcation or disagreement on any mafter/ ltem/ valu(quantity aS may be reDorted/i.tanrirja/ h., lk^ -..!j._-
' Dl,ritr rogrrdiig-ffiouo, g;.. p6f,t"*ffi@

(d) Stock-in-Trade(Average)/Turnover;

1a; wnether tire assesGiGIlufii6
If y.es, please furnish the foilowing details

statementinro@
S.*o.,

ffiff#ffiftflf;i:[Hlfl*;';iffi;il##J"fihich are.equired to be reporteoi rinot, pease rurnish ristor,E

(b) If yes, please furnish the following details
whether report has been furnished by the assessee or its parent entity.or-an arternate reporting entity ; Name of parent entity;

til riGiare*,IreaG-eri"r?xieaio ait?orrri"irti* ti"-,i.;;-NL-- - -- --- -of entities registered oinit i{ggg$L(rhir chrre i,rorar amount of Expenditure incuireO Offig tn-elGi
Exqgrulililjqin-resBect of entities reoistered under GST

Relatins to e*or o,,"rlufu[ipfffiffi*
Relating to entitjes falling under composition scheme
Relating to other registered entities
Total payment to registered entities

ttre 
" 

particu-ars 
*f iIi&ed-Iffii;;,ffi ';ff; ;;:T:d;i:J.? i: flfi ii:J"tiiland inclgdes such t6.l .ho-L-and inclsdes such test checks astr"llil."i.iJc uwxirrnrneo Dv us in accordance with generalty a"""pilo irJiling princtptes

Place : Jarnshedpur
Date :29-10-2019

For, N, Kumar & Co.
Chartered Accountants
F, R. No.; OO41I0C

f'r. rr1

t\lhal / "-'(r'r.x. :lln)
(M'ship No. O731sS)

Partner

tr'
.4

.(a) Total turnover of the assessee
(b) GrossProfit/Turnover;



AASTHA rg.oMorER&QEVELQEEn jvrlID
BISTUPUR, TAMSHEDPUR

FY: 2018-2019

ANNEXURE - I

ICDS I - AccounLing Policies Assessee has followed funclamental accounting
o{ going concern, consistency anc1. accrual.

ICDS II, Valuations of Invento

ICDS III - Conskuction Confracts

Inventories r,
whichever is lc.rwer.

assessee is notengagea ir", tf,e t.rffiilI?
constructions, therefore ICD$.3 is not applicable.

ICDS IV - Revenue Recognition

neren.reTl
accoounted for on accrual basis as they areiarned or
lincurred, except in case of significant uncertainties.
However, where the ultimate coliection of the same
lacks reasonabie certainty revenlle recognition is
postponed to extent of uncertainty. Sale of goods is
recognised on transfer of significant risks aicl rewards
of ownership which is geneially on the despatch of
goods and are recognisecl net of discounts, iebates and

ICDS V - Tangible Fixed Assets As per clause lB of the Tax Auclit Report.
ICDS VII - Government Grants There is no such government grants received.

ICDS IX - Borrowings Costs There is no such cases of capit tirrti*GGIt
Iause is not applicable.

ICDSX-f.o"Gior nI"gdt
Liabilities and Contingent Assets

As enquire
account produce to us there is no provision of

ingent liabilities and qssets during the

til
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9\f. I{umar s(, Co,

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

ThE MCMbETS Of AASTHA PROMOTERS & DEVELOPERS PRIVATE TIMITED

Report on the audit of the financial statements
Opinion

we have audited the accompanying financial statements of AASTHA pRoMorf,Rs &DEVEI0PERS PRIVATE TIMITED ("the Company"), which comprise the balance sheet as at March3,,' 2oL9' and the statement of Profit and Loss and statement of cash flows for the year thenended' and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accountingpolicies and other explanatory information.
ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the companies Act, 2013('Act') in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accountingprinciples generally accepted in lndia, of the state of affairs of the company as at March gt, zalg,its profit and cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for opinion
We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards on auditing (sAs) specified undersection 143 (10) of the Companies Act, 2013. our responsibirities under those standards arefurther described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial statements sectionof our report' we are independent of the Company in accordance with the code of Ethics issuedby the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia together with the ethical requirements that arerelevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the rulesthere under' and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with theserequirements and the code of Ethics. we believe that the audit evidence we have obtained issufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

lnformation other than the Financial statements and Auditors, Report thereon
The company's board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information.The other information comprises the information included in the Annual Report but does notinclude the financiar statements and our auditor,s report thereon.

\z

C HARTENET' ACCO'T NTANTS

d
1st Floor, Hotel chanakya complex, station Road, Jamshe<lpur - 831002

Phone : 0657-2290131, e-mail : nkcoca@gmail.com
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C H A RT E R E D AC C O UN'TA'\'TS

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

the other information and we do not

Auditor's responsibirities for the audit of the financiar statements

ff:,:t:::,,::r::: ill,l leas.onabte 
assurance about whether the financiat statements as a

auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonabre assurance iis a high level of assurance, but isaudit conducted in accordance with sAs wiil arways detect a materiar

Chanakya Complex, Station Road, Jamshedpur - g91002

ln connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the otherinformation and' in doing so, consider whether the other information is materialy inconsistentwith the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit orotherwise appears to be materially misstated. rl based on the work we have performed, weconclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required toreport that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management's Responsibirity for the Financiar statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134 (5) of theAct with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view ofthe financial position' financial performance and cash frows of the Company in accordance withthe accounting principles generally accepted in lndia, incruding the accounting standards specifiedunder section 133 of the Act' This responsibility also inctudes maintenance of adequate accountingrecords in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the companyand for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application ofappropriate accounting policies; maklng judgments and estimates that are reasonabre andprudent; and design' implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financiar controls,that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accountingrecords' relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financiar statement that give a trueand fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

ln preparing the financial statements, Board of Directors is responsible for assessing thecompany's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related togoing concern and using the going concern basis of accounting untess management either intendsto liquidate the company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

I[.ff:t' 
of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the company,s financiar reporting

not a guar

: 0657-2290131, e-mail : nkcoca@gmail.com

^bz



N, I{umar st, Co.

misstatement when it exists' Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are consideredmaterial ii individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonabry be expected to infruence theeconomic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financiar statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with sAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintainprofessionar skepticism throughout the audit. we arso:

ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financiar statements, whetherdue to fraud or error' design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, andobtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than forone resurting from error, as fraud may invorve co[usion, ]orrary, intentionar omissions,misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design auditprocedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3xi) of theCompanies Act' 2013' we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the

ffX,#,ll;:;.T::,::le.rnar 
financiar contrors system in prace and the operating

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness ofaccounting estimates and rerated discrosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis ofaccounting and' based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a materiar uncertaintyexists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the company,sability to continue as a going concern. lf we conclude that a materiat uncertainty exists, weare required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in thefinancial statements or, if such disctosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. ourconclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor,s

lli I,ffH."J;Juture 
events or conditions mav cause the Company to cease to continue

C H A RT E R E D AC C O U N}:AA'TS

^y'1st Floor' Hoterchanakya comprex, station Road, Jamshedpur - 831002
Phone : 0657-22g0131, e_mail : nkcoca@gmait.com
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C H A RT E R E D AC CAUA'rA A'rS

e) On the basis of the written representatiy,,LLsr, represenrattons received from the2019 taken on record by the Board of Directors, Mrs. kamini.,r vvLvr J, tVtl S, Kamlnl

:T:::',:::,1: l::::l'fied 
as on March 37, 2a3-s from beinsterms of Section 164 (Z) of the Act;

r Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financiar statements, incrudingthe disclosures' and whether the financiat statements represent the underlying transactionsand events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

we communicate with those charged with. governance regarding, among other matters, theplanned scope and timing of the audit and significant ,rdit finaings, including any significantdeficiencies in internar contror that we identify during our audit.

we also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have compried with
::fiilH:'::::lT'*ments '"r"Jng independenc€, and to communicate with them a,
and where rppri..or","rl,l}::J:::r[' reasonabrv be thought to bear on our independence,

Report on other Legaland Regulatory Requirements
1' As required'by the companies (Auditor,s Report) order, 20L6 (,,the order,,), issued by thecentral Government of lndia in terms of sub-section (rr) of section 143 of the companiesAct' 2013' we give in the Annexure "A", a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143{3) of the Act, we report that:

a) we have sought and obtained all the information and expranations which to the best ofour knowredge and berief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;b) ln our opinion, proper books of account as required by raw have been kept by thecompany so far as it appears from our examination of those books;c) The Balance sheet' the statement of Profit and Loss, and the cash frow statement deartwith by this report are in agreement with the books of account;d) ln our opinion' the aforesaid financial statements .o,nptv with the accounting standards

;:,:fi:#der 
section 133 of the Act, read with rute 7 of the companies {Accounts)

directors as on March 31,
Kaushal and Mr. Kaushal

appointed as a director in

X
#>7

r$3tt-

'1st Floor, Hoter chanakya,comprex, station Road, Jamshedpur - g31002
Phone : 0657-229013j, e-mail : nkcoca@gmail.com
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lt.

Place :- Jamshedpur
Date:- 27-O6-2Otg

C H A RT E R E D AC C AUN'rA A'rS

olbt

Since the Company's turnover as per last audited financial statements is less than Rs.50crores and its borrowings from banks and financial institution. ,t 
"ny 

time during the yearis less than Rs'25 crores, the company is exempted from getting an audit opinion withrespect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls olrer rinanciar reporting of the
;H::trt"d 

the operating effectiveness of such controts vide notification dated June 13,

with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor,s Report in accordancewith Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rures, 20L4, inour opinion and to thebest of our information and according to the expranations given to us;

;[,:""J"nv 
does not have anv pending litigations which wourd impact its financiar

The Company did not have any long-term contracts incruding derivative contracts forwhich there were any materialforeseeable losses; andThere has been no deray In transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to thelnvestor Education and protection Fund Uitf,. Company

ilt.

For N. Kumar & Co.

Chartered Accountants
F.R.N. - 004110c

{-t,

\ \ar 
t 

---.?
(N. K. Yain)

Partner

M. No.073155

ry
1st Floor, Hoter chanakya comprex, station Road, Jamshedpur - 831002

Phone : 0657.22g0.131, e-mait : nkcoca@gmall.com



9t{. Wmar st, Co.

of cust

C H A RT E R E D AC COU'\IXA'VrS

The Annexure referred to in our lndependent Auditors' Report to the members of the company onthe standalone financiar statementsllr'i[" v.r|. ended 31'March 2019, we report that:
(i) (a) The company has maintained proper records showing -fuil particurars, incrudingquantitative details and situation oi fixed .*"iion*,r," Lasis of above information.

(b)The company has a regular programmer of physical verification of its fixed assets by whichfixed assets are veriiied ln,}h"r"u manner on."-in'. years, which in our opinion, isreasonable having regard to the size of ,1" a"rorry and the nature of its business.pursuant to the program, a porrion of fixed .;;;;;'were physicaily verified by the
ff[i::[;:t 

during the vear and no materiai discrepancies were noticed on such

(ii) Physical veriflcatjon of inventory has been conducted at reasonabre intervars by themanagement and no materialdiscrepancies were noticed on such verification.(iii) The company has not granted loans, to a firm covered in the register maintained undersection 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 (,the Act,).

(iv) ln our opinion and according to the information and expranations given to us, the
,Til:i:*ffi::l:#1,,1::::,,,ions of section lsi and 186 of thelci wi*r respect

(v) The company has not accepted any deposits from the public and hence the directivesissued by the Reserve Bank of lndia and the provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any otherrelevant provisions of the Act and the compani", in..p,rnce of Deposit) Rures, 2015with regard to the deposits accepted from the pruri. ,r" not appricabre
(vi) we have broadly reviewed the cost records maintained by the company as prescribed bythe central Government under section 14s(1) ;iil"ilirprni"s Act and prima facie theprescribed cost records have been maintained. w" r',are, however, not made a detaired

:;ili:i::"" or the cost records *i*,1 ,,"*1; ;;";;iie whether they are accurate or

'""' J:),,:[,::i?:],j,.i' j,:.T j"":::lll1:yl.lli,,epositing with appropriate authorities,

':::'j#';i','.:#jil,. i:::" ::: :: li: : f ;, ;; -;;;';;x J"[ ?: il:'ffiil:::: ff;
J;'ffi ffi "#l;i i jl J,:ir i.]' ll j'rr J:l' : -'.d 

; ;r, ;il'' :lr'Jfl ;lT;,'j : l;
N 

excise, cess and any other *r,urory dues. No ,nairput"T l,?.,i:i..\\tlo\

' 
\'*

?..*J----'.:aco Acc_

hq11!VgCorplex, Station Road, Jamshedpur - 831002
: 0657-2290131, e-mail : nkcoca@gmail.com \. _ , z
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT$

(xi) Managerial remuneration
provisions of section 197
company.

according to the information and expranations given to us, the
nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order ii not

(xiii) According to theinformation and explanations given to us and based on our examinationof the records of the company, transactions with the related parties are in compliancewith sections 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions
have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the applicable accounting
standards.

(xiv) According to the- information and explanations given to us and based on our examination
of the records of the company, the company has not made any preferentialallotment orprivate placement of shares during the year.

dues were in arrear, as at 3L March 2019 for a period of more than six months from thedate they became payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no disputeddues of income tax or sales tax or service tax or goodi and service tax or duty of customsor duty of excise or value added tax or cess which have not been deposited on account ofany disputed matter pending before any authorities.

(viii) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, thecompany has not defaulted in repayment of any dues to a financial institutions, banks,government or debenture holders during the year.

(ix) The company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer(including debt instruments) and term loans have been applied for the purpose for whichthey were obtained other than temporary deproyment pending apprication.
(x) According to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud by theCompany 6r on the company by its officers or e,iployees has been noticed or reportedduring the course of our audit.

in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the
read with Schedule V to the Act is not applicable on the

(xii) ln our opinion and
Company is not a
applicable.

1st Floor, Hotel Chanakya Complex, Station Road, Jamshedpur - 83,1002
Phone : 0657-2290'131, e-mail : nkcoca@gmail.com
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Place :Jamshedpur 
.

Date :27-06-2019

C H A RT E N E D AC C OU'VrA A,rS

(xv) According to the-information and explanations given to us and based on our examination
;1,T :,::::J:; ;J ; : : :;T"H;.t{ g,, ; ; :,*,': ;:," d i n,. n.n..,. i i,,, n,,.,io n.

o'" 
n:.r;I?ui:r 

not required to be registered under section 45_rA of the Reserve Bank of

FolNKumar&Co.
Chartered Accountonts

F. R. No. - 004110C

t\uP
{N.K Jain}
partner

M. No. - 07315s

r9'3r$rir-\$
?i unnsneoour )*
'S).----,^{9

1st Floor, Hotel Chanakya-Complex, Station Road, Jamshedpur - ffir0;Phone : 0657-22g0.131, e_mait : nkcoca@gmaif.coln



AASTHA TRADI CENIRE,?ND FLOBR
BI9TUPUR, IAMSHEDPUR

Rs. In Lakhs

CA sH FLow rRoM aPrRAiINE;ETi'EiE3
l".oss Eefore Tax as per Irrofit and Loss Account

Operating Profit before working Capital changes
'No rking capital chatges:
(lncrease) / Decrease in trade receivable

sc) / Decrease in inven.tr:ries
hrcrease / (Decrease) in trade payables
Increase / (Decrease) in Other current liability

ash Generated from Operations
Privious Ycar Tax
Income Tax Paid
Net Cash from/(used in ) Operating Activities

B. CASI"I TLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
rchase of Fixed Assets
le Of Fixed Assets

Ilcrease In Long Term loans & Advances
Increase In Short Term loans & Aclvances
Net Cash frony' ( used in ) Invesring Activities

C. CASH FLOW FROM IIINANCING ACTIVITIES
lncrease/ (Decrease) of Share holders. Fund
lncreasc/ (Decrease) of Long Term Borrowing
ncrcase/(I)ecrease) of Short term borrowings
nterest fixpenses

Net Cash from/ ( uned in ) financing Activities

Net Increasef (Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents ( A+B+C)
Cash and cash equivalent at the beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalent at the end of the ycar
Net Increase in Cash and Cash equivalents

4,943,714.75

1,462,834.26

699,938.00

6,446,704.87

725,235.98

377,760.a0
7,066,486.47

31.989,808.00

(c/l ,56A,179.0A)

7,092,994.75

7,549,7N.8s

(s9,433,808.00)

746,526,636.37

(18,9U,473.09)

25,440,429.70
(121,741,165.2e)

('t74,674,681.

(14,502.

(1,527,345.001

76,216,528.88)

(9,809,922.54

(7,918,336,66

(273,760.00)

3,253,224.70

(201,000.00)

't27,425,203.40
{50,14s,0e;.26)

(7,279j22J1)

9,346,302.26

2,726,779.55

7,790,378.11

1,,555,924.15

9,346,302.26

As per Report of our erren?a6filil&6l
For N.Kumar & Co.
Chartered Accountants
F.R.N.004110c

; & DEVELOPERS (P)Ltd.

l.0PIts Pti. rr0,

rA
t\P-J --*'\vt)

(N.K.)ain)
Partner
M.No.073155
Place : Jamshed"pur .fr
Dare : ,^ tl*v,l

An$r

Fo-r AASTHA pR

AASlilA PROfulOIIR$&

i!:.,3dq-

i{xmsneopu' }i

Qt,t#
Director

'i',1:i:l::r

I



AASTHA TRApE CE}LTRE,2nd IrOOR
BI9TU{'UR.IAMEHEPPUR

eet as on 31st

c) 'fhe recr,xrcili;rtion of the rrumber of shares outstand as at 31-03-2019 and 31-03-2018 is sct out below

weLe-.1

$lerySapital
AUIIIABIZLD-qATITA!
22,00,AA0 equity shares @ Rs.10/- each

I$$utrD . SUBSCRIEEA&XAIp._Ur_C4nIAL
22,00,000 equity shares of 10/- each

As on

31st March 2019

22,000,000.00

As on

&a! rdarch 3Q][

22,000,000.00

a) The Cornpany have only one class ofshares i.c. Equity shares having par value of Rs 10/- Each.Each liquity Shareholder have one voting right per share.

b) 'l'hi: details oI sltarehoLlers holcling rnorc thrrn 5% shares as ai 31-03-2019 & 31-03-201g is set otrt below
Name of the share hola6s

%r held as at

31.03.2m9
No. of shares held

%, held as at

31.03.2018
Kaushal Kr. Singh
Kamini Kaushal

Synergyone Infrastnrcture & projects (p) Lkl.
Svnergyonc Inciia Managentent Solution (p) Lt
Stride Infracon Pvt. Ltd

Number of shares at the beginning
Add : Shares issued during the year
Less : Shares bought back
Nurnbers of shares heid at the end

Note:3
necg1yg&Eurplcs
Surplus (Profit & Loss Account)
Add : Profit for the year

l-.I-ateil
I.ong Term Borrowings

-Car Loan(OBC-06096S1 i 00041 I )
-Car Loan (BMW)

-Car Loanfiaguar)

Loan from Directnrs
Kamini Kausl.ral

Intercorlrorate Loans
Aastha Twin Tower Developers pvt. Ltd.
Synergyone lnfrastructure & projects (p) Ltd.
NSB Infrastrucrure & pro;'ects (p) Ltd.
TotaI

8,534,205.23

3,633,973.1,5

1,2,168,178.38

836,205.97

2,689,333.00

4,811,962.56

288,000.00
'12,562,019.00

52,60A,250.00

1,!97,666.18

(247,829.00)

288,000.00

1"2,562,019.00

52,60A,250.00

L\,lttt".lt

AA$1}iA

Page
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A49'IH{rILADI-C!NIBE eulr "I;l,Qo_lt
R

rypte:,5
Other LongTerm Liabilities
Retention Money
Socie{ Charges

Advance from Allotees
Far Plot
Non Flat Owner

Note:6
Tradee Payable

Sundry Creditors against Contract
Sundry Creditors against Material
Sundry Creditors against Others
Sundry Creditors against Landlord (Twin City)

Aastha Automobiles
-Jagdish Kumar
-Rajesh Kumar Gupta
- Steel City Financial Services

- Stock Holding Corporation
- Vijeta Suman

- Yogiraj Nirman Pvt ltd
- Dainik Bhaskar Agency
- Other Advance

Note:7
Other Current Liabilities

-Kaushal Kanchan Conskuction (P) Ltd.
-Kritika Homes (P) Ltd.
-Service Tax Payable
-Krishi Kalyan Cess payable
.GST

-EIech'icity Charges

-TDS

Salary payable

Term Laibilities Pay within One Year
Others

-Audit Fees

-Director's Remuneration

Note:8
Short Term Provisions & Others

-Provision for Taxation

Note:10
LongTerII Loans and Advances

-.lncome Tax on Demand Notice
- Regular Assessment Tax (A,Y. 08-09)

- Regular Assessment Tax ( A.Y. 09-10)

-Security Deposit 0USCO)
-Greaves Cotton Ltd.

,ft-

As nn
31st March 2019

4,378,731.71

2,610,000.00

373,329,626.70

1,631,000.00

2,927,968.0A

As on
31st March 2018

1,3M,421.0A

2,610,000.00

254,577,331.80

1,631.000"00

2,927,968.00

384,877,32:6.41. 263,050,78.8A

3,66'1,929.74
'1,6tJ2,799.04

580,812.33

(1,823,787.OA)

(846,333.00)

(r s0,000.00)

(400,000.00)

(668,616.00)

(1,579,500.00)

(100,000.00)

(1,200,000.00)

(500,000.00)

(38,000.00)

("t2,39s,7"t7.M)

6,704,551.87

(81,584.20)

5,975,239.00

(326,178.00)

(150,000.00)

(400,000.00)

(580,000.00)

(100,000.00)

(1,200,000.00)

(-1,460,694.8e) (2,5s3,689.17\

(7,5%,As7.A9)

(7,5+1,094.96)

811,847.20

(878,488.00)

3,164.00

346,552.00

r,965,384.00

zo,tsa.oo

{75,24A,494.60}

3,643,475.1t

1,395,980.A4

5,577,796.2A

112,100.00

2,026,922.00

(2s8,660.00)

1,,743,018.24

(e00,000.00)

31,989,808.00

94,800.00

(3,54s,62s.00)

122,049,837.45) 41,,213,554.59

1,255,239.00 1,527,345.00
"t,255,239.N L,527,345.0A

301,000.00

98,238.00

429,182.CI0

530,000.00

150,000.00

301,000.00

98,238.00

429,182.00

530,000.00

150,000.00

1,508,420.00 1,508,420.00

Page2
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AASTHAPROMpTERS ANp DEVELOTEBS (p) LTp.
AASTHA TRApE CENIR4.2Np rLOOR

BI.$TUPUR, IAMSHEPI'UR

Notes formi of Balance Sheet as on 31st March. 2O19

I Note:11
ll.,',,I[li",
l.-.."---_--
I Work-in-Progress
I

I Note: t2
I strna* out rnrc

la$."
I

Rukntani Propert], I,rojects Pvt Ltd

Note: 1.3

Cath & Cash Eouivalent

f.oah:la:rtqnd
sub Total (A)

Bank Balance

-Allahabad Bank, Jamshedpur
-Oriental Bank Of Commerce, DAV, Jsr
-IDBI Bank (A / c: 0017t020000369S0)

-OBC (A/c: 06091131001688)

-IDBI Ba:rk (A / c: 0012102000036999)

-BOI (A/c- 450720110000200)

-sBr (37'12CI77p42)

Sub Total (B)

Total[A + B]

Note:14
Short Term Loans & Advances

-K.K. Construction
-Aclvance Tax
-Income Tax Deposit
-Aastha Foundation Pvt. Ltd.
-Karnini Kaushal Const. (C/A)
- Rakesh Kumar Singh
-Sunder Singh
- Estate Realters

- Aastha Agri Develop
- Surnita Automobiles
- Rukmani Property project pvt Ltd
- Aastha Real Infra (p) Ltd
- Abhishek Sharma

-Sky scrapers soiutions
-TDS

As-q!

31st M+rch-2019.

407,559)A6.0A

402,559,L06.00

As on

31st March 20L8

3:t0,gg8,527.00

314,998,527.A0

27,444,000.a0

31,989,808.00

27A44,000.W

27A44,AW.00 59,431808.00

363,028.18 5,490,842.68

363,028.18

36,945"79

64,829.37

12,000"00

518,1.e.03

14,086.05

266,872.A0

850,854.19

5,490,842.68

35,253.79

109,345.31.

12,000.00

51,9,375.54

14,086.05

83,260.56

3,082;138.33
'1,763,751.37

3,855,459.58

2,1,26,779.55 9,346,302.26

7,812,866.00

2,500,000.00

353,680.00

1,330,000.00

7,O77,288.00

200,000.00

3,0't8,994.10

7,500.0a

25,000.00

2,833,615.00

Q74,945.90)
(120,455.00)

100,000.00

186,022.56

234,403.00

25,32\,967.76

7,276,816.00
-1,-t64,886.A0

353,680.00

1,080,000.00

2,965,668.00

200,000.00

2s00.00
25,000.00

2,072,675.A0

1,,827,054.1.0

(130,4s5.00)

100,000.00

81,876.00

378,991.00
'17,403,63j".7A

AA$1HA rflill.;10ILfi $ & 0L!rurtai c.
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AASTHA TROMO.:E_RSAN"D DIYFLOPIRS tp] LTD.
AASTHA IRADE eENTIiE.2nd rlooR

DISTUPUR.TAiMSHEpPUS,

Notes forming part of Balance Sheet as on 31st M:rrch- 2O1g

Ag on
31st Maich ?018

193,762,578.00

160,578.00

I Nutc: L5

I Ri",.il fro- or"rntjo.u
I snl,,t
I

I Income frrrm exlra work

I

I Qthcr Non 0peratin8 income
I Discount Rccr:ivc

I Llectricitv Clrargcs rcceive

I hrterest On I-ixt'd Deposit

I Rent Rect'ive

I 
Pro{ir On Sale of Car

I

I

I Nole: 16

I uir""* c.*,l.-

| 
( As l;er Project a/c )

I Nott : L7
l--'--' Imploycc Belrcfit Expenscs

I abour Plynrcnt
Director Rcmuneration
Labour Welfare
Security Guard

Note:18
[inc:lsal ralte
Interest On Car Loan
Interest on Others

Note :19
Qrh-er-Elps!6ct
Auditor's Remuneration
Bank Chnrgt's
Consuliancv Charges
Clean Intlia ccss on S. Tax
Subscription & Donation
CST Paid
Donation
.Fil1ing fee & Interest (CGST)
Commi-ssion & Brokcra gc
Iees and Renewal
Krishi Kalyar Cess
Servicc Tax Penaltv
Office Exps.
Printing & Statiolery
Ilent Rates & taxes
Round Off
Rcpair & Maint.
Sales Prornotiou
Sewice Tax
Lcgal Experues
Mobile Phone
Telephone Charges
Telephone No.
Travelling Exps
Vehicle Running & Maintanance

As on
!&!-\{erch ?0-19-

106,417,497.0A
1,861.844.00

t08,279,347.A0 193,92i,156.00

674,279.55
482,7s3,00
14,153.00

I62,12i.00

909,254.-00

532.04830
1,333,308.5s 1,441,3{J2.30

109,612,649.55 195,361,458.30

85,793,181".60 176,292,567.06

85,793,1.81.60 776,292,567.A6

845,673,50
6,000,000.00

55,s00.00
795,113.51

"t,768,t40.00

6,000,000.00

699,000.00
7,696,287.01 8,467,140.A0

434,246.O0

265,692.00
291.,987.00

85,n3.U)
699,938.00 3n,760.00

88,500.00
71,951.L2

172,624.A0

6,L7"1,908.58

67,'t00.00
108,850.00
245,000.00

37.000.00

30.100.00
96,285.00

242,834.00
266,237.O0

7,146.82
x7,198.77

108,700.00
70,200.N

184,565.00

36,602.00
813,892.M

71000.00
35,449.38

168,130.00

5.871.80

124,300.00

22,300.00

5n,64;.00
5,871.80

70,716.64

38,315.00

(8,991.25)
346,651,.93

850,000.00

1.49,779.37

25,925.00

109,285.72

10,554.00

62,788.00

348,119.00

42,{00.00

9,056,694.53 3,055,050.39

AA$lHA Pfii)Irl0llfiS & Drl;l., . | '1;tr10. AiiiHt Dhi;iir'ii:', i, a,"lq,{F

\ h1 -=14^,r*-t"r' l<c\rI Hruo, .".,1 
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AASTHA PBQMOTERS AND DEVFLOPERS (P) LTD.
AASTHA TRADE CENTRE, 2nd FLOOR

BTSTUPUR.TAM$HEpPUR
Notes forming part of Balance Sheet as on Stst tvtarcn, ZOfg
Notes foi

Project A/c
Co$skuction-Cost
Opening WIP
Advertisement
Ilricks
Cement
Chips
Cost Of Land
Drawings & Designing
Door & Window
Electriacal & Fitting
Electricity Charges
Registralion Fees
Lift
Lift(acacia)
I-ift(Appricot)
l,ift(Coral)
Liit(Ebony)
Lift(loniber)
Li{t(Swingle)
Lift (Olive)
Lift (Tulip)
Lift(Maple)
Fabricafion Material
Hardware & Sanitary
Land Development
Marbles/Mosaic/ tiles
Other Materials
Paint & Finishing
Plumbing & pipelines
Project Consultant (Twin City)
Power & Fuel
RMC
Rod/BarlAngle
Sand
Steel Door Window Ventilator
Shuttering & Civit
Site Exps.
Transporting Charges

Less: Misc. Receipt
Less : Closing WIP
Amount trf to P&L A/ c_.-.

As on

-318t-\4s&b,2o1Z

370,998,527.00
1,514,416.20
5,459,109.00

78,267,822.18
3,034,399.00

245,97A.00

6,773,18372
72,314,115.A9

442,714.0A

547,443.44
74,036.00

763,559.00
45,000.00

779,909.0a
381,780.00
787,744,00
381,790.00

77,.127.12

1,011,569.00

2,1,47,374.85

2,273,534.50
6,4gg,3BB.4g

2,043,533.60

5,024,157.00
2,167,824.30

49,840.00

5,105,999.00
37,497,554.05

2,8'10,292.00

1,682,759.40
56,561,824.95
9,272,210.10

285,702.62

As o_n

31s!March 2018

417,525,L63.3'l
799,719.73

1,426,006.A0

9,049,665.22

348,12A.AA

4,279,A22.75

2,196,667.73

rcg,qr4.oo
95,314.00

92,174.0A

778,646.09

749,154.64

95,329.00

329,429.00

4,662,749.60
894,549.00

7,287,685.33

4,142,494.98
1,948,674.44

381,994.00

175,000.00

262,000.a0

27,640.00

6,977,2A3.90

723,343.A0

534,837.00

16,482,346.70

4,147,657.37
755,147.49

488,352,287.6A

402,559,706.00

487,291",094.06

31A,998,527.00

85,793,191,,60 176,292,567,06
r-'ri i l-

\',.
K."t

t-, .

AASTHi{ PROlrl0IEHS & trrri{iil!

Page 3
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Br€IvPvR. _.rArilgHFbruq

A.

1) AegourltingCo+ventionpt
The financial statements have been preparerl unrler the historical cost conventions inaccordance with the generally acJepiea accounting principles in India and theprovisions of the companies Act, 1956 as aclopted cJnsistently by the company. Allincome and expenditure having a material bearing on the financial statements arereco6rrized on accrual basis.

2) Revptqe Recognitiolr:

As the date at which the conkact activily is entered. into and the date at which theactivify is completed annually, fall into different accounting period. Therefore, therevenue is recognized when ownership or physical possession i. gio"r1 to the allottee orany similar activity whichever is earlier iras oeen completerl.

3) Work In lrogTesq:

WIP constitute those items, portion or activity in construction contracts which fall int.different accounting periods and ,r* ,rrr.o*pietecl or has not fulfilled any of the abovementioned criteria of revenue recognition

4) Expenditure:

Expenses are accounted r:n accrual basis and provision is made for all known losses andliabilities.

5) Fi{*ed Assetsi

Fixed assets are stated at cost of acquisition as reduced by accumulated depreciation andimpairment loss, if any.

Turnover: Turnover is taken exclusive of taxes.

DqpreciatioF & A{notlization:
Depreciation has been provided over the useful life of the asset as prescribecl in scheduleII of the Companies Act, 201g. The asset having no useful life as per schedule II has beenwritten off from General Reserve.

Depreciation_on asset is provided on pro-rata from the date on which asset isput to use on written down value method on the estimated useful life of assets,which areas follows: €\
AA$iHA Pfifirri01[ilS & 0titttfii$ pvilttrrlri

6)

7)

\

.':::.11 ,' 1,1,'il
i . , '.r-'i ll'J -x '' ' '

NOTB:ATO BALAI-,ICE-

NOt ES " 1"



AASTH^.TR4qE qElg'RE o RoAp
BTSTUPUR. JA&ISHEDPUB

of Assets Estimated fJsefrrl f .ifefln rrarre\
Air Conditioner

5

Generator
5

Cornputer
3

Motor Car (Mercedes) I
lv{r.rtor Car ( Honda City) I
Motor Car ( Polo)

B

CCTV
10

Motor Car (santa FE)
B

Motor Car ( Scorpio)
B

Motor Cycle (Splender)
10

Xerox Machine
5

8)

e)

Sgrvice TaI/Gop_ds "a-n4 Service Tax:

Provision for Service tax and goods and service tax is made as per Service Tax Rules and
Coocls and service Tax Act has been accouniecl during the financial year. The Company
has adopted for VSEC scheme an<l service Tax is depoJited under the said $cheme.

Sqrrqwine Sqst
AII borrowing cost are recognized as an expense in the period in which they are incurred.

10) Income Tax:

Income tax liability Jor the year is calculated in accordance with the relevant tax laws
and regulations applicable to the company.

The r{efeffed tax for the timing difference between book profits and tax profits for the
year is accounted for, using the tax rates ancl laws that have been substantially enactecl
as of the Balance sheet date.

1 1) I.mpairment of Assets:

Atl asset is treated as impaired when the carrying cost of assets exceecls its recoverable value.
An impairmentloss is when an asset is identified as impaired. The inrpainnent loss
recognized in prior
recoverable amount.

is reversed if there has been a change in the estimate of



BISTUPVF JA,I1SHEDPUR_-

a) The compalv has no lurowredge of any contingent riability,
providcd or disclosed in the balance sheet.

b) ArJpr.TQRp IrEturulgERATr"oN
Statutory Audit Fee : 75,000.00

75,000.00

' ffi;xff*, 
balances of Debtors, Creditors, Deposit ancl advances are subject tcr

d) EXPENDiTURE IN FOREIGN CURRENCY : N I L ( P.Y. NIL)
e) C.i.r. VALUE OF IMPORTS : N r L ( p.y. NIL)
f) EARNINC IN FOREIGN CURRENCY : N I L ( P.Y. NIL)
g) F'igures appearing i, brackets exhihit negative figure or losses.

h) Previous years figures have been regrouperJ / rearranged wherever necessary.

i) BPTATED rARTX DtqgrcSUBP

As per Accounting standard 18 (AS-1s) 'Related party Disclosures,, notifiecl in thecompa*ies (Accountir-rg standards) Rules 2006, the discrosures of the transactionswith the related parties as defined in AS_1g are given below:

(i) List of rerated parties where contror exists and rerateti parbies with whom
transactious have taken place and relationships:

Pnol\jioTlns & 0t!it0PtHs Pl,l t10
li 11 i I rr I r,",'.' i;r' I'iiit i1 i; i'i i :';; ;i'i'' ;

which has not been

lg3fJ$'
AA$111A

frir;'ir:

,#



A4$-rH4 TRADE qENTRE ,p RoAQ.
BISTUPUR. .TAIASHEDPUR

gugs Name of theli.elatqd

Inrty

Relationshin

-

Amount I){ature ot

tr?nsaetio4
1. Mr. Kaushal Kumar

Singh

Directclr 60,00,000.00 Remuneration

2. Rukrnani Property

Projects Pvt Ltd

Common

Director

ffi27A54.10 Unsecured

Loan

J. Ru kmanilnfrastruclu

re & Projects (P) Ltd.

Cornmon

I)irector

6,5\,62,269.AA Unsecured

Loan

4. Aastha Twin T'ower

Developers Pvt. Ltd.

Cornmon

Director

2,88,000.00 Unsecured

Loan

5. Aas*ra Foundation

Pvt. Ltd.

Common

Director

10,90,000.00 Advance given

6. Kamini Kaushal

Const. CIA
Director's

partnership firm

29,65,668 Advance given

FORNKUMAR&CO.
Chartered AccounLants

F. R. NO. - 004110c

Wt"-
(N. r(" IArN)

Partner
M.No.-073155

PLACE: |amshedpur
DATE: 27-A6-2019

[A51nn rfii]]I0TtRS & 0t\i

M
(/

d
Sirector



3rf_*.n"porffi
For N.Kumar & Co.

Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2019

FoTAASTHA PROMOTERS & DEVELOPERS (p)Ltd.

Director Director

iA$Illi

Chartered Accountants

ft,f}-"
(N.K.jain)
Partner
M.No.073155

,sPuitia AASTHA pRr;rrirlitBS&Ut!ilOptn6puI tr0

.-l<;,,,'*;^^,[J

(a) Share Capital
(b) Reserves and Surplus
(2) Share application money pending allotrnent

(a) Long-term borrowirrgs
(b) Other Long term liabitities

I. EQUTTY AND LrABr[n.rEs

(b) Other current liabiliries
(c) Short-term provisions & Others

I'otal

t(n) Fixedassets
(i) Tangible assets

(b) Long term loans ancl advances

l(a) lnventories
(b) Sundry debtors
(b) Cash and cash cquivalents
( c) Short Term Loan and Advances

Total

ignificant Accouniinl; policies ancl Notes to Accounts
.ial state,_rents

4) Current Liabilities
(a) Tracle payables

1",255,239.0a

22,A00,0a0.0a
12,'J.69,179.39

72,298,706.97
384,877,326.41

(1,460,694.g9)
(22,049,837.45)

'1,527,345.A0

22000,000,00
8,534,205.23

66,700,106.-IB

263,A5A,723.80

(2,553,699.77)
47,213,554,59

469,089,977.91

10,728,644.60

1,5A8,420.00

442,559,"J.A6.A0

27,444,A00.00
2,726,779.55

25,32'1,967.76

1,787,556.29

'1,5A8,420.00

310,998,527.00

59,433,809.00

9,346,302.26

17,4A3,63L.1A

Date : tf{ulvl,
Place : ]amshedpur

PR0f\{0ttR$ & [tlltt0rt

{}tr*tlt)r [lirrclfi

'*)

Previous yeil

AA$IUAIB9_MOII Bg-aNp uurcprug (p) r.rp.
AA 5 Xga_{llAul[-erxtnuffi IL_a () n

EISTUTUR. IAMSHDDP'&



Profit and Loss statement for the ended 31st March,2019

AsperR"port@

I. Revenue from operatiorrs
Ii. Other Income

III. Total Revenue (I +ry

Depreciation and amortization expense
Other expenses

Total Expenses

V. Profit before exceptional and extraordinary
items and tax
VI. Exceptional Items
VII. Profit before extraorciinarv items an,1 rau /
y u. I rurrr Derore exrraorclil"lary items and tax (v - vI)VIII. Ex trar:rilinary Iterns
IX Profit before tax (VII - VIID
X. Tax expense:
(1) Current tax
(2) Previous year Tax
(3) Deferre,d rax

XI. Profit(Loss) from the pericl from
continuing operations
XIL Profitl(Loss) for the period (XI)

XIII. Earning per equity share:
n eigl'rted No. of Shares Outstancling During the period
Norninai Value per Equity Shire
.. ..Basic & Dilutecl EpS In Rs.

(m-v)

193,923,156.AA

95,793,191".60

7,696,287.A1

699,938.0A
1,462,834.26

176,292,567.A6

9,467,740.A0

377,760.00

725,235.98

3,055,050.39
104,708,%5A0

4,903,7'14.75

1,255,239.00

14,502.00

6,446,704.87

7,527,345.00

46,970.a0

2,2A0,A00.00

10.00
1.65

2,20A,0a0.00

10.00

2.21"

Chartered {ccountants
, r. ,t. I ,/
\b{*, --"" A

(N.x.Jain) {ll

For N.Kumar & Co.

Partner
M.No.073155

Date : 27-06-2019
Place : Jamshedpur

FoTAASTHA PROMOTERS & DEVELOPERS (p) tTD

Director Director

llf. Ll,iigl ?!i,,', , , i"',1;,i;iri- iJhl.l')

--};i-; --K*,,.*i,*f
tJ,1t;tit.::

" rE&EJT}ITD.
4 ACNIAJSAUT CTNIIlN.ffi LAAR

B"lS].UrUR-t4\{g Hrippu&

16

77
1B

9

19

(x-x)

I
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Formerlv known as Aastha s Properties PvlJ
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31.03.

N. KUMAR & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT5
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Profit before absorption of Depreciation :

LESS:

Absorption of Dep' as per Income tax (Annexure - I)

I'rofit On Sale Of Fixed Asstes Credited InP lL A/c
Taxable Profit For Bussiness

TOTAL TAXABLE PROTIT

(83,980.24)

(83,980.24)

(83,980.24)

(83,980.24)

(83,980.00)

NIL

__--___*.

(83,980.24)

(83,980.24)

(83,980.09)

NIL

NIL

NIL
NIL

NIL 

-c/r
22,11A.00

23,520.00

6688/..24

83,980.00

Income Tax:: Normal Rate

COMPUTATION AS PER SECTION 11"5IB

Profit or (Loss) as Per Profit & Loss A/C
Book Profit

or

Income Tax @ 78'5Yo

"A" and "B" which ever is higher

ADD: EducationCess @ 4%

Tax Paid U/S 140A

Note:

Assessment Year

2015-1.6

201,6-17

a}1l7-18

2018-19

fcr:-Ri.Jiil,..{Ai,l i PRCPEfiTY P irt0Ji : } ( i) LTD

Business Loss

22,110.00

23,520.N

668W.24

83,980.00

*A'

,B'

Profit or (I.oss) as Per Profit & Loss A/C

Depreciation as Per ComPanies Act

Donation debited to P&L A/c

rt
f,\

RUKMANI PROPERTY PRO].ECT PRIVATE LIMITED

(Formerly Known as Aastha synergy Properties Private limited)

BISTUPUR.TAMSHEDPUR



RUKMANI PROPERTY PROJECT PRIVATE LIMITED

2ND Floor, Aastha Trade Centre, Q Road, Bistupur, Jamshedpur -831001

clN NO U70102JH201@
Date:............

Notice is hereby given that the 8th Annual General Meeting of the Members of the

RUKMANI pRoPERTY PRoJECT PRIVAiaaiMITED will be nela on Monday the 30TH

Day of septembe.', zor.g-ut 04.30 P. M. atthe Registered office of the company to

transact the following business:-

AGENDA

1. To receive, Consider and adoptthe Audited Financial statement of the company

for the financial year ended 31't March 21lg, together with the Reports of the

Board of Directors and Auditors thereon'

2. To apPoint M/s N

i:he ComPanY and
Kumar & Co., Chartered Accountants' as Statutory Auditors of

fix their remuneration.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

RUKMANI PROPERTY PROJECT PRIVATE LIMITED

to'.RUf|llTi':i:TJcl[[J lo'.ri''iii\tAi

.,",---*F-'...a.r'LLt^\

SUNDER SINGH 
DIRECTOR.

DIN:07367999

Place: ]amshedPur

Date:

Ref No;....

tt
$\



RUKMANI PROPERTY PROJECT PRIVATE LIMITED
2ND Floor, Aastha Trade Centre, Q Road, Bistupur, Jamshedpur -831001

crN No u70102J H2011PTC014qgz
Date:............

Sear Shareholders,

Ou behalf of the Board. of Directors, it is mv pleasure to present the 8e Annual Report

*{ I{UKMANI PROPERTY PROJECT PRIVATE LIMiTED("the Company") together

with tlre Auditeel Statement of Accounts for the year ended March 31',2019'

L.#iehlights of Financial Performance

'l'hc Company has recorded the following financial performance, for the year

strded March 31.,2079.

Sunrmarv of Operations
Amount in RsI;INANCIAL SUMMARY

2.State of Affairs

There has been no change in the business of the Company during the financial year

ended 31st March, 2019.

3.Dividends
;

No rlividend was cleclared for the current financial year due to conservation of profits

and continued investment in the business' " -:"

4.Details of Subsidiaries, Toint Ventures or Associate ComPanies r''

Thp Cnrnnanv does not have anv Subsidiary, Ioint Venture or Associate Company' -.'

Particulars As at the end of
current reporting

Period

As at the end of
previous reporting

Period

Total llevenue
Profit before DePreciation (83,980.24) (66,884.24)

Provision for Depreciation

Profit or Loss before Tax (83,980.24) (66,884.24)

Less: Current Tax

Profit or Loss After Tax (83,980.24) (66,884.24)

DIRECTOR.

I PROPERTY PROJECT (P) LTD.

,r.--,.i __]<fu r [^l
ror."itUl'rMAl.rr Frliiri.dl Y i'i:(J-jl 'l i (I) LLD



RUKMANIPR0PERTYPROJECTPRIVATELIMITED
lNo Floor, Aastha Trade Centre, Q Road, Bistupur, Jamshedpur -831001

cl N NO U70102JH2011PTC014682

I FinanclalC

ffiplaceadequateinternalfinancia1controIwithreferencetofinanciai
rtntements. During the Year, ,r.h.or,t ols were tested and no reportable material

**]uk,l*r, in the design or operation was noticed'

,l'here has been no change in the constitution of Boarcl of Directors during the year

;;;*, review i.e. the str"ucture of the Board remains the same'

ffietingswereheIdduringthefinancialyearended31stMarch2019.
The maximum gap;;"""" any two Board fueetings was less than 90 days'

T.Meeting d Board-g

AuditqlElBqStqpafd's Uommen[ uIr /auurrv^ " ^.*J'"^-

rhe observations of the Statutorv Auditors' when':"d *g:*:::i$:f 
iJrullf,o*uThe observauons or Llre 

':'LaLuLvrJ 
t r$$' 

,y and do not call for any
ffi;;;;und a."o*rrting policies are self explanator

lurther comment.

2€!alq!-ogAsd$ers

ivV,N.Kumar&Co.,CharteretlAccountants,har,ebeenappointedasStatutory
Auditors of the Company pursuant ;il;;"posal antl recomilendation of Board of

I)irectors of the Company to hold tlr";ili;"ior'a period of 5 years from the conclusion

of Annual General Meeting for the f;;;i^l yeur 
".,de 

a Ziltg till the conclusion of

Annual General Meeting for the fi";;i tuur'"r,a"a 2024 xtblect to the approval of

members in the ensuing Annuai General Meeting to examine and audit the accounts of

rhe company on srr.h-.emuneratio";;;; ;. #utually agreed between the Board of

Directors of ihe Company and Statutory Auditors'

.,, ,_, _ -

10.Loans and Investment i

The Company has not made any investment, given guarantee and securities during the '1'

year un<ler review. There for no ,r.ua ,o cJmpty with frovisions of section 186 of 
-.::

ffi;;;, a.,.zor: ;""

tor:-RUKMANI PROPERTY PROJTCT (P) LTR-" -k;;; 
--)<,.-.4^l

lor:-r1ui(MANl PROpE*1 Y Pi-iir')i:Cl' i'i) ti i

Date:............
'hef No:...



RUKMANI PROPERTY PROJECT PRIVATE LIMITED

ZND Floor, Aastha Trade Centre, Q Road, Bistupur, Jamshedpur -831001

crN No u7o1o2JH2quIM1468e
Date:............

l}JlSt ate a f artY transa

All reiatecl Party transactions that were entered into during the financial year

*nrlctl 31st March ,2A1g were on an arm's length basis and were in the ordinary course

tt{ l:usiness. Therefore, the provisions of Secti'on 188 of the Companies Act' 2013 were

not ath'acted.

l'he l.rarticulars as required un,ler the provisions of section 134(3) (m) of the Companies

Act, 2013 in respect i .or,r"*ation of energy and technology absorption have not been

furnished considering the nature of activif,es undertaken by the company during the

year under review'

The company not earned any foreign exchange earnings an<1 outgo as provided below

cluring the year ended 31st, March 2019'

l5.Risk Management Policy

The Cornpany has developed and implemented a risk management policy which

iclentilies major risks whicr, *uy threaten the existence of the Company' The same has

also been adopted by your Board and is also subject to its review from time to time'

Risk mitigation process and measures have been also formulated and clearly spelled out 
i

in the said PolicY -- **.- -=

t '1,.',

l6.Deposits ' ,i.:
The Company has not accepted any deposits during the year under review' ! i

-;*
t,Ll,\|r1I '\.\'l

. '1" . 
1

!

for:-titjl(pANl FROPERTY PROuLCT (P) LrD

-]<*.,^-, *_K-,-rlJ
{.;1.-i:ii;fi.ii;1.,rr r iljl-'i-R i'i Pli'JJ::i' I titr) L'f i'f

DIRECTOR.

I
I



RUKMANI PROPERTY PROJECT PRIVATE LIMITED
zND Floor, Aastha Trade Centre, Q Road, Bistupur, Jamshedpur -831001

N6 rnaterial cl'ranges and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company

uceurred between the end of the financial year to which this financial statement relates

anrl the date of this report.

No significant and material order has been passed by the regulators, courts, tribunals

inttrraiting the going concern status and Company's operations in future.

Itr(lLrporate Social Res

(i$lt provisions are not applicable for the Company.

}"[.SrfIe C Conducive WorkP

'l hc Ciornpany is committed to provide a sa-fe and conducive work environment to its
cmplgyees. I)uring the year under review, there were no cases filed pursuant to the

Sexual l-Iarassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal)

Act, 2013.

21.General

Your Directors
ft"rllowing items
review:

state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the

as there were no kansactions on these items during the year under

1. Issue of shares (including sweat equity shares) to employees of the Company under

any scheme.
2. The Company has no subsidiary and neither the Managing Director nor the Whole- '

time Directors of the Company receive any remuneration or commission from an)',.. i

of its subsidiaries. , ,:'-" 
- -

22.Directors Responsibililv Statement 
':' 

"
Pursuant to Section 134(3) (c) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board of Directors of the ' j,
Company confirms that- j

1,jr:-l:ir, ri.tiill. ; i l-' ;-"1iij' Ii{l Y PF.{ :r i:C I {P ) tT r.
10r.-RUKlvlA)ll PilD'iaRTY PRUJLCT (1") LTD'

_---K;*i -]G*"LJ 5-l'erl,



RUKMANI PROPERTY PROJECT PRIYATE LIMITED
2ND Floor, Aastha Trade Centre, Q Road, Bistupur, Jamshedpur'831001

In the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended March 31, 2019, the

applicitle accounting standards read with requirements set out under Schedule

lilio the Act, have been followed and there are no material departures from the

same,
'l'he Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them

consistently and macle judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent

$o as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as

at March 3L,2019und of the profit of the Company for the year ended on that

date.
'l'he Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of

arJequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for

safeguarding the asiets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud

and other irregularities.
't'he Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a'going concern' basis'
"Ihe Company being unlisted, sub clause (e) of section 134(3) of the Companies

Act, 20L3 p"ituinirrf to laying down internal financial controls is not applicable

to the CompanY
6. 'l'he Directors have devised

provisions of all applicable
operating effectivelY.

@
your Directors would like to express their sincere appreciation for the assistance and

co-clperation received from the customers, employees, banks, Government authorities,

vendors and members during the year under review.

I'IOIT AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECT'ORS

I(UKMANI PROPERTY PROJECT PRIVATE LIMITED

1.

3.

.1.

s,

proper systems to ensure compliance with the

iawi and that such system are adequate and

crN No U70102JH2011PTC0L4682
Date:............

lor:-RUKMAIll PRDPERTY PRCJECT (Pl LrD.

_- \1--*r.^ ,.*\4..*rl-t1

SUNDER SINGH
DIN:07367999

Place: Jamshedpur

Date:

DIRECTOR.

ior. -i.i.iKllAi,i t Pf ioi: :.lii Y PIi 3; i"C 
-i 

lP ) i I D,
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Kumor s{, Co,
C H A R,T E R ED AC CO U'VTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

"t'he Members of RUKMANI PROPERTY PROJECT PRMTE LIMITED

I{r:port on the audit of the financial statements

0prinion
Wl' have atrclitecl the accompanving financial statements of RUKMANI PROPERTY

rROJECT PRIVATE LIMII'ED ("the Company"),u,hich comprise the Balance Sheet as

.rt M;rrch 31, 2C ]-,9, and the Statement 9f Profit and l-ctss for the year then encled, and

riolt's to the iinancial statemcl-rts, including a sutnmary of significant accounting policies

,rntl other explanatorv inJormation.

Irr oLrr opinion and to the best of our information ar"id accorcling to the explanations

1,,iv-t.n to us, opinion paragraph the aforesaid financial statements give the information

lr',irrircd b_v the Companies Act,2013 ('Act') in thc rlelnner so requirecl and give a true

,rrrrl iair view irr conJormity r.vith the accounting principles generally accepted in lndia,

rrl tlrr.state of aftairs of the Crurpany as at March31,2019, its loss for the year eneled

orr that clatc.

Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditors' Report thereon

lhi: Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other

inlorruation. The other information comprises the information included in the Annual

l{t,port but does not include the financiai statements and our auditor's report thereon.

t)Lrr opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information aud we do

rrot express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the

other infolmation and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially

inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course

of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we

have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other

information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this

regard 

m) $-



Wmar at Co,
C H A RT E R E D AC COUA'TA A'TS

l}lrnagcment's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Tilre Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134 (5)

6f flre Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true

nn{ fair view of the financial position, financial performance of the Company in

&ccordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the

aeeounting stanrJards specified under section 133 of the Act. Ttris responsibility also

inr:ludes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions

rf thc Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and

dctccting frauds and other iregularities; selection and application of appropriate

nr:eounting policies; making iudgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;

antl rlesign, irnplementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls,

ttmt were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the

ilg.ounting recorcls, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial

$tl:ttt.rnent that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,

wh*ther due to fraud or effor.

ln pr.cparing the financial statements, Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the

L'unrpanv's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters

rr:lutce.l to going concern and usirrg the going concern basis of accounting unless

rflilpugement either intends to liquidate the Cornpany or to cease oPerations, or has no

rmlistic alternative but to do so.

'l'lre Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial

rcporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

()ur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial

*latements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or

crrol, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance

is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance

with SAs will always detect a rnaterial misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can

arise frorn fraucl or error and are considered material if, individually or in the

aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of

users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional

maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

f*g^\t'*Y ^ \q
lrt:,,r

judgment E$\q-
6\



'fi1xnur st Co,
C H A RT E R E D ACCOU'VTAA'TS

Id*ntify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,

whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive

to thpse risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to

provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement

reCIultilg from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud rnay

involve collusion, f.orgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the

override of internal control.

O$tain an unclerstanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to

dusign aurlit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section

I43(3Xi) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our

6pinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system

in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls

l:ivaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness

of accounting estimates and relatecl disclosures made by management.

Cgnclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis

6f accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material

uncertainty exists relatecl to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt

on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a

material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's

rcport to the relatecl disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures

are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit

evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events

or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

r Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial

statements, including the disclosures, And whether the financial statements

represent the underlying transactions antl events in a manner that achieves fair 
I

-lpresentation. 

=1._.-.-v\
Wc communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, +\
thc planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any 

S\
rignificant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

Wc also prrovitl{lose charged with governance with a statement that we have

complied ethical requirements regarding independence, and to



*t, Co.
C H ART E RE D ACCO UA'TANTS

rr$nltrrrrnicllc with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be

lltprry,trt to trrr ()n ()ur indepenclence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

i;t,K*pu* on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
i.. :' -r. A* requirect by the Cornpanies (Auditor's Report) Order,20L6 ("the Order"),

,,,1, i*$u*cl by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section
':i.::" '1.'13 of the Companies Act, 201.3, is not applicable.

;, Ar r*quired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

Wc 6ave sought and obtainecl all the information and explanations which to the

lrt-:st oi our knowleclge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audi!

ltr our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by

llrt Company so far as it appears {rom our examination of those books;

r ) llrg llalllce Shcet, ihe Staterlent of Profit and 1,oss, clealt with by this report are

ili .rl',r('L)ment with the books of accounU

d) in our opinion, the afolesaid financial statements comply with the accounting

strrnctards specifietl untler section 133 of the Act, read with rrlJe 7 of the

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2074;

$) ()n the basis of the written representations leceived {rour the directors as on

March 31,2A1.g taken on record by the Board of Directors Smt. Kamini Kaushal is

r"lisqualifiecl as on March 31,2019 from being appointed as a director in terms of

frcctir:n 1,64 (2\ of the AcU

$irrce the Company's turnover as per last auditecl financial statements is less than

Its.50 Crores and its borrowings {rom banks and financial institutions at any time

rluring the year is less than Rs.25 Crores, the Cornpany is exemptecl frorn getti!.t|
an aruclit opir-rion with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls{
ovcr financial reporting of the company anrl the operating effectiveness of such

contr<rls vide notification dated June 1"3, 20'17; and,

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in

accorclance with Rule L1 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in

our opinion and tg t of our information and according to the explanations

;,u;,;,'.,;;ffiit;t

rr!

l,)
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i. 'l'hr: ('omparpy cloes not have any pencling litigations with respect to statuary

ulut,r ra.,hich would impact its financiai position;

ii 'l'lri, ('9r1pany did not iravei any long-tcrur conttacts including derivative

t'orttritcts l'r:r whicl-r there were any material foreseeable losses; and

iii. l'hcrc ftas Lreen no tlclay in transferring amounts, required to be lransferred,

io llrt: lnvcstor Educ-'ation and Protectiorr Funci by the Company

l'l..rr't' :-J iunshedpur
I ),rlr' :- t tl o'i!': O'i

For N. Kumar & Co.

Chartered Accountants

F.R.N. - 004110c
n
(\qd :- -'

\1
(N. K. Ja"rn)

Partner
M. No.0731'55 ., , \

^,1't,;l lrl,; i't)
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(l'ormerly Knon,n as Aastha synergy properties private limited)
BISTUPUR IAMSHEDPUR

rrt of eiur even date annexed
firor & Co.
A*eoutants

m{110C

ril

f#3rss

For Rukmani Property Project Pvt. Ltd
( Formerly known as Aastha synergy
Properties Pvt. Ltd. )

;lanulrt'dt:ur

rt 
|r l|uf

,/

, Director
Ior:-RUKMANI PROPERTY pROJECT (p) LTD\ '' ' . l--- i, t
---{q^"r.^"- --=K,^^-ri.*Director ornrcrog$-

q\

t{iL'.,.. .

&ts' *ppttcstlon Money pending allotment

ffi*l&lsljl*ten
ikr {,lttrrrrrt l.iabil i tics

;*#.*111"$$-rislq

Nrl r"li.r t'rr.n I tssets

. J rr
I S q, fl$11 r'|rltilv.ll(:nts

I

t.llrrnrt Asscts

TOTAL

&rec:untitrg Policies and Notes to Acco
fflinlqsfal part of the Financial Statements

rloo,ooo.oo I loo,ooo.oo

1f260,322.20)l (776,347.96)

,{rrr,rrn.rol +,soz,gg+.to

{27,464,000.00 I 2z,4s4,ooo.oa

33,543,677.9A 31",945,652.74

6o,ooo.oo

{2g,25r,ooo.oo
{46o,ozt.go

r-4,720,000.0A

142,M5.24

29,257,000.00

1,396,206.90
2,150,000.00

33,543,671..90 31,945,652.14

re$i r#rg,ll1,1,Lrbj-Lt-re!

il
m
,il

E:
Ei
n

I

ra

8

9

-l



As p"r Report of our even date annexed

For N. Kumar & Co.

Chartered Accoutants
FR. No 004110C

M. No.073155 \l

For Rukmani Property Proiect Pvt. Ltd
(Formerly known as Aastha synergy

Properties Pvt. Ltd. )

Director

DIRECTOR

Place: Jamshedpur
Date 

1 819 l*l'

ior.-tiUKlvlANl PROPERTY PROJECT (P) LID

---\<,;-E' --=[4^.*Ll
Director

Il. Total Revenue

III. Expenses

Depriciation & Amortisation
Other Expenses

T'otal Expenses

IV. Profit before exceptional and extra ordinary
items and tax (II - UD

V. Exceptional ltems
VI. Profit before extra ordinary items and tax (IV

VIL Extra ordinary items
VIU. Profit before tax (VI - VIi)
IX. Tax Expenses

(1) Current Tax
(2) Deferred Tax

X. Profit poss) for the period from continuing
operations (ViiI - IX)

XI. Profit (Loss) for the Period

XiI. Earning Per Share

Basic & Diluted Earning Per Share

forminq an integral part of the Financial Slqtelqgntq

56,M5.24
10,439.00

56,445.24

27,535.04

83,980.24

(83,980.24)

(83,980.24)

(66,884.24)(83,980.24)

!\
s\

tr
iOr. -RU I(i.,iAN I PROPER'T',i, <A JrcT ,PTl J

RUKMANI PROPERTY PROIECT PRIVATE LIMITED
(Formerlv Known as Aastha synergJlproperties private limited)

Profit & Los for the year ended on 3Lst March,20L9

Particulars



BI.STUPURJAMS4EDPUR

N@larlcc rrrEEr qr r
JrsD ' 

v! rrrrrro r-_ - -- I

Note'2' I

Share CaPitat 
I

Authorised I

(10,00,000 equity shares of Rs 101- each) 
I

Current Year Previous Year

flropoo,ooq.ol mr0!49qoo-

r-ioo,ooo4q 100,000.00

Rs 10/- each fullY Pald uP

a) The ComPanY have onlY one clast

, Each EquitY Shareholder ha

I O1 ,n. details oi shareholders holcli:

100,000.00 100,000.00

s oI shares i.e- Equity Shares having pa

ve one voting right Per share'

ng more than S%shares as at 31-03-201'

value of Rs 10/- Each

& 31-03-2018 is set out below

-T I

No. of shares [X nuta as at 3L-0]1
N"*"-of the share holders No. ot sna

helrl 03-19

50.00%

50.00%

5,000.00

5,000.00

50.00%

50.00%fri,rttJxo*ar Singh

KaminiKaushal

s,000.00

5,000.00

-,-*l^^- ^f, ol,aroc nrrfqfanding aS 31.03.2018 & 31.03.2011

c) The reconciliulgtjljt: t'*"'":11

Particulars

frrcGt 
^t"s 

at the beginning

Add: Shraes issued during the Year

i Lutt, shares boughtback
I -'- ^. ^r.^*^.l"alr{ at fhe encl

As at 3L.03.2019 As at 31.03.2018

10,000.00 10,000-00

10,000.00 10,000.00

I\U. Lrl )lrarE,

rent Year

'J76,341".96

(83,980.24

Previous Year

(109,457.72)

(61,s8424)

Note'3'
Reserve & SurPlus

Balance as Per last account

Add: Profit for the Year
Transfer to Balance sheet

Note'4'

Unsecured Loan

Kaushal Kumar Singh

Aastha Promoters & Developers P Ltd 
-

frrrrhuf Kanchan Construction Pvt Ltd

Kanrini Kaushal

Audit Fees PaYable

Cur:

Woo,zzz.zol (179,34199,

300,000.00

1.,827,054.10

2,435,940.w
5,000.00,

^\t[
t\

zSOO,OOO.OO

(170,945.90)
4,105,940.00

5,000.00

20,000.00

27,4M,000.00

10,000.00

27,M1,0ffi.04
Aastha Promoters 6r ueveroPer nAoq.w.oo 27,454,000.00

fr:r:-Rll Ki"lAli I Piii-, t'IRiY pk0J I

6-)-,
e--

n
LTRt,

cT l'et il;'
5^'1
':nE{'.',q

lor:-R

6*1151ffi JKMANI PROPERTY PR(

\- \
]JECT {F

lr)



RUKMANI PROPERTY PROTECT PRWATE LIMTTED
(Formerly Known as Aastha synergy ProPerties Private limited)

BISTUPUR..IAMSHEDPUR

ff=-
q\

for:-RUI(MANt pROpEitTy pROJECT (p) LID

V 'i. t--
,-r.-,\Jr,ir.'il1,ii i-li,Jr:.r i i lX)iIC i,;r- ', l*;

ll

Notes forming part of Balance Sheet as on 31st March,2019

Current Year

86,000.00

Previous Year

7,745.24

134,740.00

Note'6'

Other Non-current assets

Preoperative Exps.

Preliminary Expenses

Note'7'

Inventories

Note'8'

Cadh & Cash equivalents
Cash in hand
oBC (2388)

Note'9'

Other Current Assets

Aastha Infra-real Pvt Ltd
Amarji Gour
Ayodhya Cour
Bidhya Gour
Mathura Gour
Rabish Gour
Sourya
Sukanya & Associates
Sunder Singh
Shyam Devi

Note'10'

Pepreciation & Amortisation
Preliminary Expenses W/ o
Preoperative Expenses w/o

Note'1.1.'

Other Expensea

Audit Expense

Bank Charges

Office & General Exp.

Roc-Filling Fees

Telephone Expenses

Travelling Expenses

(to,ooo.oo

610.00
(o,ozs.oo

12,500.00
r-3rsoo.oo
(+,zso.oo

4J5,525.801 457,025.80

35,1.46.10 939,L81.10

800,000.00

250,000.00

300,000.00

300,000.00

200,000.00

300,000.00

800,000.00
250,000.00
300,000.00
300,000.00
200,000.00
300,000.00
30,000.00
50,000.00

490,000.00
2,000,000.00

48,70A.00

7,745.24

10,000.00

439.00
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(F@gy properties private limited)
BISTUPUR.JAMSHEDPUR

NOTES "-1"

A. srGrvIE flNG CES

1)

2)

3)

Corporate Information : Rukmani [rroperty Froiect Private Limited (Formerly Known as Aastha

synergy properties private Umited) is a private limited company incorporated under {'f13i*io*
"f 

CIit,p""i*" Act, 1956. The Company was incorporated for import-, export, Trading and

distribution of Petroletrm producb *o uui.a business, But subsequently *re name and obiect

clause of company is changed as provision of companies act'

Basis Of Preparation: The financial statements have been prepared to comply in-all-material

respects with-dre Accounting Standards notified by thu :omPany 
(Accounting,standards) Rules'

ZOOO, 1a" amended) and tlie relevant provisioru of the Companies act, 2013' The financial

statements have been prepared under the historical cost Convention on an accrual basiS'

Accounting Conventions: The financial statements have been prepared 
"td:'the 

historical cost

conventions in accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles irr.lndia and the

provisions of the Companies Act,2015 as adopted consistently by the comPany' All income and

expenditure having a material bearing on the financial statements are recognized on accrual

basis.

4) Sales : There was no turnover during the year

5) Preliminary Expenses: Preliminary & Pre-operative Expenses will be writben off over a period

of 5 yrs.

6) Expenditure: Expenses are accounted on accrual basis and provision is made for all known

losses and liabilities.

E NEIE$ oN ACCoUNTS:

a) The company has no knowledge of any contingent fiability, which has not been provided or

disclosed in the balance sheet'

b) agpIToRS. BE-. T4IINPRATIoN

Audit Fees:

EXPENDITURE IN FOREIGN CURRENCY

C.I.F. VALUE OF IMPORTS

EARNING IN FOREIGN CURRENCY

10,000.o0

%\c)

d)

e)

fl Previous Year figures have been regrouped/realrarge wherever required'

: NIL(P.Y.NIL)
: NIL(P.Y.NIL)
: NIL(P.Y.NlL)

(N. K. J.
Partner

M.No.-073155

(,\
.RUK

(tcr:-nur,rur\lw

lltnq616*'

. . ;. : a..i-;i-:. / ., il;':.C'! ,, ,), ,. 
I

$. \9It(G

,lg

NOTE5 rO BATITNCE Sr{FET 6' pRoFrrArvp Los-s ACCOUNT FOR THE yEAR EJVDED 31ST iWtRCI{', 2019'

PLACE:

DATEI
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AFFIDAVIT

Y *r T urrusv er {,wrxPliarucs
Date:30/1112020

Aastha Group(Real Estate Organization)has running its existing project in

company Aastha Promoters & Developers Pvt Ltd .Company has achieved

turnover as per audited balance sheet in last 3 financial years.

2A16-17:83319495

2017-1,8 :195364458

2018-19 :109612649

Rukmani Property Project Private limited is one of our sister concern.

Company is planning rcsidential and commercial proiect in this

company .One ongoing residentiat proiect has started in current year

(Aastha Majestic Moharcla) which cost to the proiect approx. 1-10

crore.

For turnover Compliance in Rukmani Property project Private Limited for

developer registration company has attached our group company Aastha

promoters and developers pvt ltd audited balance sheet of last three year

n^doxrfil-en\aiecar
NOTARY PUBLIC
Ert SlnghDhum,ficg. Io.rl4$ (J)
Gori. ol Jhrrkhrnd, JSn. fll{DlA,

a

r: KR-
r; t) I44f,

Signed
i n mu,,':

/'

t L.T.l.

ie$Yl9
s$P,HAJ

*
* !!c.rvo.

Date i..1. trrltttli rtlri.t..


